
City Council Agenda         February 25, 2013 
 

 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

1

  
    

 

CITY OF HUGHSON  
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA 

 

AGENDA 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 25, 2013 – 7:00 P.M. 

 
CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Matt Beekman  
 
ROLL CALL:  Mayor Matt Beekman 
    Mayor Pro Tem Jeramy Young 
    Councilmember Jill Silva 
    Councilmember George Carr 
    Councilmember Harold Hill 
    
FLAG SALUTE:  Mayor Matt Beekman 
 
INVOCATION:  Hughson Ministerial Association  

 
   
1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken): 
 
Members of the Audience may address the City Council on any item of interest to the public 
pertaining to the City and may step to the podium, State their name and City of Residence for the 
record (requirement of Name and City of Residence is optional) and make their presentation. 
Please limit presentations to five minutes. Since the City Council cannot take action on matters 
not on the agenda, unless the action is authorized by Section 54954.2 of the Government Code, 
items of concern, which are not urgent in nature can be resolved more expeditiously by 
completing and submitting to the City Clerk a “Citizen Request Form” which may be obtained from 
the City Clerk.  
 
2. PRESENTATIONS:   None.  
 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
All items listed on the Consent Calendar are to be acted upon by a single action of the City Council 
unless otherwise requested by an individual Councilmember for special consideration.  Otherwise, 
the recommendation of staff will be accepted and acted upon by roll call vote. 

 
3.1: Approval of the February 12, 2013 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.  

 
3.2: Approval of the Warrants. 
 



City Council Agenda         February 25, 2013 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

2

3.3: Adoption of Resolution No. 2013-07, opposing any Discretionary 
Development within the City’s Sphere of Influence denying all projects with 
Stanislaus County.  

 
ADJOURN TO THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE HUGHSON REDEVELOPMENT 
AGENCY MEETING 
 
 
RECONVENE TO THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

  
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None. 
 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING: None. 
 
 
6. NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 6.1: Consider Resolution No. 2013-06, approving the First Amendment   
  to Cost Sharing Agreement to Defray Expenses Associated with Preparation 
  of an Integrated Regional Water Management Plan and Authorizing the City 
  Manager to Sign Said Document. 
 
 6.2: Review and Approve the Hughson Police Services Annual Report for 2012. 
 
7. CORRESPONDENCE: None. 
 
8. COMMENTS: 
 

8.1: Staff Reports and Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
  
  City Manager:   

 
  City Clerk: 
 
  Community Development Director: 
 
  Director of Finance: 
 
  Police Services:  
 
  City Attorney: 
  

8.2: Council Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 

8.3: Mayor’s Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 



City Council Agenda         February 25, 2013 
 

 
9. CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING:  
 
 9.1: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION  
  Initiation of litigation pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 54956.9:  
    
   One (1) potential case 
 
10. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION:  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 

 
 
UPCOMING EVENTS: 
 

F ers, 6:00pm ebruary 27  Oversight Board to the Successor Agency Meeting, Chamb

March 11  2+2 Fire Committee Meeting, Council Chambers, 6:00pm 

March 11  City Council Meeting, Council Chambers, 7:00pm 

March 12   Parks & Recreation Meeting, Council Chambers 6:00p.m. 

March 19  Planning Commission Meeting, Council Chambers, 6:00pm 

March 23  Lorraine’s Luncheon - “High Tea” @ Samaritan Village- 3pm 

March 25   Economic Development Committee, Council Chambers, 5:30pm 

March 25  City Council Meeting, Council Chambers, 7:00pm 

April 8   City Council Meeting, Council Chambers, 7:00pm 

April 9  Parks & Recreation Meeting, Council Chambers, 6:00p.m. 

April 16  Planning Commission Meeting, Council Chambers, 6:00pm 

April 22  City Council Meeting, Council Chambers, 7:00pm 

April 27  City-wide Yard Sale Event  

May 4   Annual City-wide Clean Up Day 

WAIVER WARNING 
 
If you challenge a decision/direction of the City Council in court, you may be limited to raising only those 
issues you or someone else raised at a public hearing(s) described in this Agenda, or in written 
correspondence delivered to the City of Hughson at or prior to, the public hearing(s).           

3Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 



City Council Agenda         February 25, 2013 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

4

 

 
AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

RULES FOR ADDRESSING CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 

Members of the audience who wish to address the City Council are requested to complete one of the
forms located on the table at the entrance of the Council Chambers and submit it to the City Clerk.
Filling out the card is voluntary.  

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT/CALIFORNIA BROWN ACT 
NOTIFICATION FOR THE CITY OF HUGHSON 

 
This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability; as required by 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Section 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code Section 54954.2).    
 

 o ericans with Disabilities Act, persons 
g  or accommodat er nd/or if  you 

need assistance to attend or participate in a City Council meeting, please contact  the City Clerk’s office at (209) 
.  to the meetin t asonable 

sibility to the m

Disabled
requestin

r Special needs Accommod
 a disability related modification

ation:  In compliance with the Am
ion in ord to participate in the meeting a

883-4054 Notification at least 48-hours prior g will assis
eeting.  

the City Clerk in assuring that re
accommodations are made to provide acces

DATE:          February 22, 2013 TIME:                     4:00pm     

NAME:           Dominique Spinale   TITLE:             Deputy City Clerk 
                  
 

Notice Regarding Non-English Speakers:  
 

ursuant to California Constitution Article III, Section IV, establishing English as the official language for the 

City of Hughson City Counc
have a translator present w  make an accurate translation from any language not 

nglish into the English language. 

 
General Information: 

s:  for public review at the 
City’s website at www.hughson.org

P
State of California, and in accordance with California Code of Civil Procedures Section 185, which requires 
proceedings before any State Court to be in English, notice is hereby given that all proceedings before the 

il shall be in English and anyone wishing to address the Council is required to 
ho will take an oath to

E
 
 

The Hughson City Council meets in the Council Chambers on the 
second and fourth Mondays of each month at 7:00 p.m., unless 
otherwise noticed.  

 
Council Agenda The City Council agenda is now available

 and City Clerk's Office, 7018 
Pine Street, Hughson, California on the Friday, prior to the 
scheduled meeting. Copies and/or subscriptions can be 
purchased for a nominal fee through the City Clerk’s Office.   

 
Questions:             Contact the City Clerk at (209) 883-4054



City Council Agenda         February 25, 2013 
 

 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

5



City Council Minutes         January 28, 2013 
 

 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

1

  
    

 

CITY OF HUGHSON 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
City Hall Council Chambers 

7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA 
 

MINUTES 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2013 – 7:00 P.M. 

 
CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Matt Beekman  
 
ROLL CALL:   
 
 Present:  Mayor Matt Beekman 
    Mayor Pro Tem Jeramy Young 
    Councilmember Jill Silva 
    Councilmember Harold Hill 
 
 Absent:  Councilmember George Carr, excused 
 
 Staff Present: Thom Clark, Community Development Director 

   Daniel J. Schroeder, City Attorney  
   Margaret Souza, Director of Finance 
   Darin Gharat, Chief of Police 
   Dominique Spinale, Management Analyst/Deputy City Clerk  
   Lisa Whiteside, Finance Manager 

    Sam Rush, Public Works Superintendent 
 
FLAG SALUTE:  Mayor Matt Beekman 
 
INVOCATION:  Reverend Ernie Spears  

 
   
1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken): 
 
No Public Comments.  
 
2. PRESENTATIONS:  None. 
  
3. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
All items listed on the Consent Calendar are to be acted upon by a single action of the City Council 
unless otherwise requested by an individual Councilmember for special consideration.  Otherwise, 
the recommendation of staff will be accepted and acted upon by roll call vote. 



City Council Minutes         January 28, 2013 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

2

3.1: Approval of the January 28, 2013 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.  
 

3.2: Approval of the Warrants. 
 
3.3: Approval of the Treasurer’s Report for December 2012. 
 
3.4: Rejection of Claim for Damages filed by Sara Rodriguez.  
 
3.5: Approval of the appointment of Thom Clark, Acting City Manager, as a City 

representative to the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency of the City 
of Hughson Redevelopment Agency.   

  
Silva/Hill 4-0-0-1 (Carr-Absent) motion passes to approve Consent Calendar Items 
3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.4, and 3.5.  

 
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
 4.1: Consider Resolution No.  2013-05, Approving Adjustments to the Operating 
  Budget for Fiscal Year 2012-13. 
 
Director Souza reviewed the budget adjustments with the Council.  
 
Silva/Young 4-0-0-1 (Carr-Absent) motion passes to adopt Resolution No.  2013-05, 
Approving Adjustments to the Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2012-13. 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING: None. 
 
6. NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 6.1: Review and Approve the Appointment of Council Members to the 2013  
  Boards and Committees.  
 
The Mayor and Council discussed the Boards and Committees and Mayor Beekman 
appointed the Council Members to each of the Boards and Committees as follows: 
 
  2+2 Committee School District:  Jeramy Young  
        Jill Silva  
 
  2+2 Fire District Committee:   Harold Hill  
        George Carr  
 
  Budget & Finance Subcommittee:  Jill Silva  
        Matt Beekman  
 
  Economic Development Committee  George Carr  
        Jeramy Young  
        Matt Beekman  
 



City Council Minutes         January 28, 2013 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

3

  Hughson Family Resource Board George Carr  
        Harold Hill  
 
  League of California Cities  Jeramy Young 
  Executive Committee    Harold Hill (Alt)  
 
  Mayors Association    Matt Beekman  
 
  San Joaquin Valley Air    Jill Silva 
  Pollution Control District    
 
  StanCOG Board of Directors   Matthew Beekman  
        Jill Silva (Alt)  
 
  Stanislaus County Disaster Council  Harold Hill  
        Jill Silva (Alt)  
 
  Stanislaus County Local    George Carr 
  Task Force on Solid Waste   Jill Silva (Alt)  
 
  Stanislaus County    Jeramy Young 
  Workforce Alliance  
 
  Stanislaus Economic Development  Harold Hill 
  Action Committee (EDAC)  George Carr (Alt) 
 
  Turlock Mosquito Abatement District  George Carr  
         
Hill/Silva 4-0-0-1 (Carr-Absent) motion passes to approve the 2013 Committees 
Appointments as assigned by Mayor Beekman. 
 
7. CORRESPONDENCE: None. 
 
8. COMMENTS: 
 
 8.1: Staff Reports and Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
  
  City Manager: Interim Clark updated the Council on the Farmland 
     Preservation Article published in the Modesto Bee.
  

 
  City Clerk:  Provided an update on applications received for the 
     2 vacant seat on the Planning Commission. 
 
  Community Development Director: None. 
 
  Director of Finance: None. 
 



City Council Minutes         January 28, 2013 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

4

  Police Services:  Provided an update on the School Resource 
      Officer status. 
 
  City Attorney: None. 
  

8.2: Council Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 

Councilmember Silva updated the Council on her attendance at the Air Pollution 
Control District and the Budget & Finance Committee meetings. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Young updated the Council on his attendance at the League of CA 
Cities meeting. 
 
Councilmember Hill updated the Council on his attendance at the Valley Vision 
Stanislaus Workshop.  
 

8.3: Mayor’s Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 

Mayor Beekman thanked Director Clark for stepping up as Interim City Manager 
until the arrival of Mike Harden. He then updated the Council on his attendance at 
the Air Pollution Control District meeting and the County Board of Supervisor’s 
meeting in regards to the appeal the City filed against the Santa Fe Crossings 
Project. The City’s appealed failed, but Mayor Beekman requested that Staff write a 
letter to Stanislaus County advising that the City does not support any 
development within the City’s sphere of influence.  
 
Staff will bring the letter back to Council for approval on February 25. 

 
9. CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING: None. 
 
10. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION: None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  
 
Mayor Beekman asked for a motion from Council to adjourn the meeting. A motion 
was made by Councilmember Silva, followed by a second motion by 
Councilmember Beekman.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:48pm. 
               
         ________________________ 
         MATT BEEKMAN, Mayor  
 
____________________________________ 
DOMINIQUE SPINALE, Deputy City Clerk



City Council Minutes         February 12, 2013 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

5



City Council Minutes         February 12, 2013 
 

 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

6



City of Hughson 

RUN. . . . : Feb 22 13 Time: 14:59 

Run By.: Lisa Whiteside 

PAGE: 001 

Cash Disbursement Detail Report 

Check Listing for 02-13 Bank Account.: 0100 

ID#: PY-DP 

CTL.: HUG 

Check Check Vendor Net ment Information 

Numbe Date Number Name Amount Invoice # Description 

43476 2/13/2013 ABSOO ABS PRESORT $ 838.26 85620 STATEMENTS JANUARY 2013 

43477 2/13/2013 ATTOl AT&T $ 4,013.54 B30212 PHONE 

43478 2/13/2013 ATT03 AT&T $ 20.70 B30212 PHONE 

43479 2/13/2013 CAEOO CA EMER PHYS M E D GRP $ 46.28 B30212 MEDICAL EXP NOT PAID BYT 

ASC T.CLARK 

43480 2/13/2013 CAL32 CSMFO $ 110.00 B30212 2013 CSMFO MEMBERSHIP REN 

W A L L.WHITESIDE 

43481 2/13/2013 CCA02 CITY CLERKS ASSOCIATION $ 80.00 2013 MEMBERSHIP DUES D.SPINALE 

43482 2/13/2013 CEN14 CENTRAL JANITOR'S SUPPLY $ 709.87 398817 SANITARY SUPPLIES 

$ 643.86 398835 SANITARY SUPPLIES 

$ 131.09 398838 GLOVES 

$ 20.41 400409 CLEANING SUPPLIES 

$ 342.10 11155747 CORDLESS V A C U U M 

$ 298.77 11166069 SANITARY SUPPLIES 

Check Total : $ 2,146.10 

43483 2/13/2013 CLA03 CLARK'S PEST CONTROL $ 102.00 13788066 PEST CONTROL 

$ 57.00 13817779 PEST CONTROL 

Check Tota l : $ 159.00 

43484 2/13/2013 DOWOO D O W N T O W N FORD SALES $ 29,670.33 DF0130134 2013 UTILITY TRUCK 

43485 2/13/2013 EWlOO EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS $ 2,818.19 7158034A WEED KILLER & PRE-EMERGENT 

43486 2/13/2013 EXPOO EXPRESS PERSONNEL SERVICE $ 1,106.40 120211511 EXTRA HELP WEEK ENDING 01 

/ 1 3 / 1 3 

$ 885.12 120759071 EXTRA HELP WEEK ENDING 1/ 

27 /13 

Check Total : $ 1,991.52 

43487 2/13/2013 EZNOO EZ NETWORK SOLUTIONS $ 706.40 25852 SERVICE TICKET, SET UP NE 

W COMPUTER 

43488 2/13/2013 FRA03 FRANTZ WHOLESALE NURSERY $ 429.50 521760 FLOWERS FOR M O N U M E N T SIGN 

43489 2/13/2013 G E O O l GEOANALYTICAL LABORATORIE $ 30.00 Z3B0501 ARSENIC 

43490 2/13/2013 GIBOO GIBBS MAINTENANCE CO $ 685.00 14154 JANITOR SVCS FOR 1/2013 

43491 2/13/2013 H O M O l THE H O M E DEPOT CRC $ 95.36 13214 SUPPLIES 

$ 168.99 13674 SUPPLIES 

$ 173.38 7013652 SUPPLIES 

Check Total : 

43492 2/13/2013 HUGOS C I T Y O F H U G H S O N 

$ 437.73 

$ 1,311.37 B30213 LLD WATER SERVICE 



43493 2 /13 /2013 H U G H 

43494 2 /13 /2013 JENOO 

43495 2 /13 /2013 M O D 0 4 

43496 2 /13 /2013 M U N O l 

43497 2 /13 /2013 O P E O l 

43498 2 /13 /2013 ORT08 

43499 2 /13 /2013 POSOl 

43500 2 /13 /2013 SAFOl 

43501 2 /13 /2013 STAOl 

43502 2 /13 /2013 STA36 

43503 2 /13 /2013 STA47 

43504 2 /13 /2013 TESOO 

43505 2 /13 /2013 TROOO 

43506 2 /13 /2013 U N U O l 

43507 2 /13 /2013 WAROO 

43508 2 /13 /2013 WIL12 

43509 2 /15 /2013 E M P O l 

43510 2 /15 /2013 HAR02 

43511 2 /15 /2013 PEROl 

43512 2 /15 /2013 STA23 

43513 2 /15 /2013 UN107 

43514 2 /20 /2013 ABSOO 

43515 2 /20 /2013 AFLOl 

43516 2 /20 /2013 A M E 0 4 

HUGHSON FARM SUPPLY 

Check Total : 

JENSEN & ASSOC, INC 

CITY OF MODESTO 

MUNIMETRIX 

OPERATING ENGINEERS LOCAL 

ORTIZ, FLORA 

POSTAGE BY PHONE 

SAFETLITE 

Check Tota l : 

STANISLAUS COUNTY 

STANISLAUS FARM SUPPLY 

STANISLAUS COUNTY SHERIFF 

Check Tota l : 

TESCO CONTROLS, INC 

TROPHY WORKS 

U N U M LIFE INSURANCE CO. 

WARDEN'S OFFICE 

WILBUR-ELLIS C O M P A N Y 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

THE HARTFORD 

P.E.R.S. 

CalPERS SUPPLEMENTAL INCO 

UNITED W A Y OF STANISLAUS 

ABS PRESORT 

AFLAC 

AMERICAN WATER WORKS 

$ 18.21 4349171N 

$ 20.39 0433958IN 

$ 7.94 0435621IN 

$ 12.61 0436286IN 

$ 9.86 0437092IN 

$ 69.01 

$ 325.00 20136-5 

$ 5,334.62 54641 

$ 1,878.00 1303023 

$ 405.00 B30213 

$ 210.00 B30213 

s 500.00 B30213 

$ 173.63 292840 

$ 75.78 293036 

s 3,761.64 293166 

$ 4,011.05 

$ 3,816.34 40612 

$ 60.55 1047750 

s 14,666.78 1213-185 

$ 2,701.63 1213-188 

$ 75,117.75 1213-196 

$ 92,486.16 

$ 91.49 0050858IN 

$ 75.33 76101 

S 998.95 B30213 

$ 156.45 177328-0 

$ 714.85 6850886 

$ 1,844.87 B30215 

$ 532.50 B30215 

$ 6,593.99 B30215 

$ 20.00 B30215 

$ 2.00 B30215 

$ 633.01 85957 

s 781.67 B30215 

$ 57.50 398755 

$ 94.50 562078 

PVC SUPPLIES 

TOOLS 

PIPE INSULATION 

BOLTS 

PARTS FOR LAWN M O W E R 

REAL ESTATE APPRAISAL 

SDEA CONTRIBUTION 

IMAGE FLOW SOFTWARE 

LOCAL UNION #3 DUES 

REFUND DEPOSIT 1/19/13 

POSTAGE 

SIGN REPLACEMENT 

STENCIL 

SIGN REPLACEMENT 

ELECTION COSTS 11 /5 /12 

GOPHER BAIT 

SLESF - DEPUTY 

VEHICLE CHARGE 12/12 

LAW ENFORCEMENT SVCS 2/13 

FLASHER UNIT 

PLAQUE FOR B. WHITEMYER 

LIFE INSURANCE F E B / M A R 20 

13 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 

WEED CONTROL' 

PAYROLL TAXES 

DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

RETIREMENT 

DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

UNITED WAY 

PRINTING OF UTILITY BILLS 

2/2013 

AFLAC 

LET'S TALK SAFETY 

LET'S TALK SAFETY BOOKS 

Check Tota l : $ 152.00 



43517 2 /20/2013 ARROO ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING $ 15.41 

$ 10,730.00 

$ 92,810.79 

43518 2 /20/2013 BLUOO BLUE SHIELD 

43519 2 /20 /2013 CIT16 CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK 

43520 2 /20 /2013 CSJ03 CSJVRMA 

43521 2 /20 /2013 DOCOO DOCTORS MEDICAL CENTER 

43522 2 /20 /2013 HUG34 VALLEY PARTS WAREHOUSE, 

Check Tota l : 

43523 2 /20 /2013 LEGOl LEGAL SHIELD 

43524 2 /20 /2013 MEMOO MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 

43525 2 /20/2013 SHR02 SHRED-IT CENTRAL CA 

43526 2 /20/2013 STAOl STANISLAUS COUNTY 

43527 2 /20 /2013 USAOl USA BLUE BOOK 

43528 2 /20 /2013 WAROO WARDEN'S OFFICE 

43529 2 /21/2013 ATTOl AT&T 

43530 2 /21/2013 AVAOO AVAYA, INC 

Check Tota l : 

43531 2 /21 /2013 C 0 N 1 4 CONDOR EARTH TECHNOLOGIES 

43532 2 /21/2013 ENV02 ENVIRONMENTALSYSTEMS 

43533 2 /21/2013 EXPOO EXPRESS PERSONNEL SERVICE 

43534 2 /21 /2013 G E O O l GEOANALYTICAL LABORATORIE 

B30215 BOTTLED WATER 

B30215 HEALTH PREMIUMS 3/13 

B30215 ACQUISTION OF WATER TANK 

$ 10,377.00 20130232 2012 WORKER'S C O M P RETROS 

PECTIVE ASSESSMENT 

$ 3,264.09 

6.93 

5.68 

$ 12.61 

$ 51.80 

$ 1,811.17 

B30220 MEDICAL CLAIMS NOT PAID B 

Y TASK J.VELAZQUEZ 

81296 HOSE CLAMP 

81524 HARDWARE 

B30220 LEGAL SVCS 

B30220 MEDICAL CLAIMS NOT PAD BY 

TASC D.RUSH #2497959 

S 117.31 940150649 SHREDDING 

$ 77,743.71 B30215 PUBLIC FACILITIES FEES 

$ 130.95 874102 WATER TESTING SUPPLIES 

S 255.76 1777309-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

$ 1,647.56 B30221 PHONE 

65.66 

84.15 

273240856 PHONE POLICE DEPT 

273240869 PHONE CITY HALL 

$ 149.81 

$ 2,965.00 65571 GROUNDWATER MONITORING 

$ 1,788.93 26411 STREET SWEEPING 2/13 

s 1,106.40 121292601 EXTRA HELP 

s 55.00 7SL1101 W W T P TESTING 

$ 40.00 Y2F2013 LAB TESTING FOR WATER TESTING 

$ 40.00 Y2F2807 LAB TESTING FOR WATER TES 

$ 40.00 Y2G0203 LAB TESTING FOR WATER TES 

$ 55.00 Y2K0601 W W T P TESTING 

$ 150.00 Y2K1301 W W T P TESTING 

$ 55.00 Y2K2001 W W T P TESTING 

$ 150.00 Y2K2701 LAB TESTING FOR WATER TESTING 

$ 55.00 Y2K2702 W W T P TESTING 

$ 60.00 Y2L0302 LAB TESTING FOR WATER TESTING 

$ 30.00 Y2L0412 LAB TESTING FOR WATER TESTING 

$ 55.00 Z3A0202 W W T P TESTING 

$ 30.00 Z3A0213 LAB TESTING FOR WATER TESTING 

$ 200.00 Z3A0801 W W T P TESTING 

$ 55.00 Z3A1501 W W T P TESTING 

$ 30.00 Z3A1504 LAB TESTING FOR WATER TESTING 

$ 55.00 Z3A2201 W W T P TESTING 

$ 30.00 Z3A2213 LAB TESTING FOR WATER TESTING 

$ 30.00 Z3A2901 LAB TESTING WATER 

$ 55.00 Z3A2909 W W T P TESTING 



43535 2 /21/2013 JOH02 

43536 2 /21/2013 N E U O l 

43537 2 /21 /2013 PAC05 

43538 2 /21 /2013 RIC04 

Check Tota l : 

JOHNSON DRILLING CO 

NEUMILLER&BEARDSLEE 

Check Tota l : 

PACIFIC PLAN REVIEW 

RICOH USA, INC 

Cash Account Tota l : 

Total Disbursements: 

$ 1,270.00 

$ 8,000.00 7382 TEST WELL DESTRUCTION & S 

ITE CLEAN UP 

$ 1,200.00 254070 LEGAL SVCS-GENERAL 

$ 5,913.73 254075 LEGAL SVCS - GENERAL 1/13 

$ 600.00 254076 LEGAL SVCS - SPECIAL 1/13 

$ 7,713.73 

$ 3,970.52 B30221 BLD INSPECTIONS & PLAN CH 

ECK 1/13 

$ 1,340.15 88533593 COPIER LEASE 

$394,459.46 

$394,459.46 



 

   

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 3.3 
SECTION 3:  CONSENT CALENDAR  

Meeting Date: February 25, 2013 
Subject: Consideration of Resolution No. 2013-07, A Resolution of 

the City Council of the City of Hughson Opposing any 
Discretionary Development Within the City’s Sphere of 
Influence 

Enclosures: Resolution No. 2013-07 
Presented By:  Thom Clark, Community Development Director 
 
Approved By: ____________________________ 

 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
At its regularly scheduled meeting of February 12, 2013, the City Council 
requested that staff prepare a letter to the County Board of Supervisors opposing 
any future development within our Sphere of Influence. 
 
The City Attorney and I agree that a resolution is stronger than a letter and 
subsequently have drafted the enclosed resolution for your review and approval. 
 
Following adoption of the resolution, it will be forwarded to the Clerk of the Board 
to be included in the Board of Supervisors’ Correspondence, so that it becomes a 
part of the public record. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 2013-07. 

 



Page 1 of 3 

CITY OF HUGHSON 
 CITY COUNCIL 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-07 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUGHSON 
OPPOSING ANY DISCRETIONARY DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE CITY’S 

SPHERE OF INFLUENCE 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the General Plan of County of Stanislaus has a goal of 

complementing city general plans and an implementation policy of denying 

discretionary projects if within a city sphere of influence and opposed by that 

city; and 

 

WHEREAS, another County General Plan goal is to foster stable 

economic growth with policies that strive to promote growth of the local 

economy as well as to facilitate retention of existing business; and 

 

WHEREAS, the mutual agreement between the County of Stanislaus 

and the City of Hughson dated June 12, 2006 states in part that County and 

City agree to respect each other’s interest on both sides of Geer Road; and 

 

WHEREAS,  the Agreement also states that both City of Hughson and 

County of Stanislaus desire to work cooperatively to ensure that growth occurs 

in a logical and orderly manner; and 

 

WHEREAS, discretionary projects approved by Stanislaus County within 

the City of Hughson’s Sphere of Influence will harm the City of Hughson and its 



Page 2 of 3 

residents and business owners, as well as residents of the County in general, in 

multiple ways. These include: 

 

 The installation of water wells which add to the depletion of 

groundwater supplies 

 The installation of septic systems which further degrade 

groundwater quality 

 Adverse impacts to City businesses which do not foster stable 

economic growth, promote growth of the local economy, or 

facilitate retention of existing business 

 Creation of County islands since the City cannot provide municipal 

services without needed property taxes which the City will not 

receive because of the current property tax sharing agreement 

 Leap frog development which is not orderly or logical 

   Lack of proper curb, gutter, and sidewalks compatible with City 

infrastructure  

 Adverse and unmitigated traffic impacts to City streets 

 

WHEREAS, the County of Stanislaus recently approved a time extension 

for a 20,000 square foot commercial project inside the Sphere of Influence of 

the City of Hughson; and  

 

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the City Council of the City of Hughson to 

ensure another such project will not be approved in the Hughson Sphere of 



Page 3 of 3 

Influence by forwarding this resolution of opposition to the Stanislaus County 

Board of Supervisors. 

  

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City 

of Hughson does hereby declare its opposition to any and all discretionary 

County development projects within the City’s Sphere of Influence. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Hughson City Council at a regular 

meeting thereof held on February 25, 2013, by the following vote: 

 AYES:     

 NOES:          

 ABSTENTIONS:   

 ABSENT:                                                                                                                          

   
 
                 
      _______________________ 

MATT BEEKMAN, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
DOMINIQUE SPINALE, Deputy City Clerk 



Meeting Date: 
Subject: 

Presented By: 
Enclosure: 

Budget Action: 

Approved By: 

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.1 

SECTION 6: NEW BUSINESS 

February 25, 2013 
Consideration of Resolution No. 2013-06, Approving the 
First Amendment to Cost Sharing Agreement to Defray 
Expenses Associated with Preparation of an Integrated 
Regional Water Management Plan and Authorizing the 
City Manager to Sign Said Document 
Thom Clark, Community Development Director 

1. Cost Sharing Agreement to Defray Expenses 
Associated with Preparation of an Integrated 
Regional Water Management Plan (from 2010) 
2. Revenue-Based Cost Share Methodology for 
IRWMP (2012/13) 
3. First Amendment to Cost Sharing Agreement 
to Defray Expenses Associated with Preparation of 
an Integrated Regional Water Management Plan 
with Attachments A and B 
4. Attachment C - Original Agreement between 
City of Modesto and RMC Water and Environmental 
5. Attachment D - Amendment to Agreement for 
Consultant Services for the Integrated Regional 
Water Management Plan 

None 

BACKGROUND: 

The Cities of Hughson, Turlocl<, Ceres, and Modesto, through a mutual agreement, 
hired a consulting firm, RMC Water and Environmental, to prepare an Integrated 
Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP) for the East Stanislaus IRWM region. 
The consultant is contracted with the City of Modesto, who from time to time, 
receives payments from other member cities. 

The East Stanislaus IRWM Region became a formally accepted IRWM Region in 
July of 2011, following Phase I of the consultants work plan. Phase II involves the 
preparation of the IRWM Plan itself, which has been partially completed by the 
consultant. Once complete the Plan will become a region-wide comprehensive 



management and planning document that identifies and focuses attention on 
regionally feasible projects that would make the best use of the area's water, 
wastewater, and storm water resources. If completed in a timely manner, the Plan 
can provide projects for possible grant funding under the Proposition 84 Round 2 
Implementation Grant process. 

DISCUSSION: 

The California Department of Water Resources has twice revised the requirements 
for submission of an IRWM Plan since the consultant was hired by the four cities. 
To complete the Plan, the consultant is requesting an additional $151,502. Since 
the City of Modesto is administering the consultant's contract, Hughson will not be 
a signatory. However, we do need to sign the First Amendment to the Cost Share 
Agreement (attached - including Attachments A and B). Also attached are the 
original and amended Agreement for Consultant Services for the IRWMP between 
City of Modesto and RMC (Attachments C and D respectively) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

At its regularly scheduled meeting of June 28, 2010, the City Council adopted 
Resolution No. 2010-35, approving a Cost Sharing Agreement with the other three 
cities to fund cost incurred by RMC for development of the IRWMP. That original 
Agreement is attached. Hughson's cost was 6.5% of the consultant's contract, 
contingency, and 2% for City of Modesto administration. 

The First Amendment to the Cost Share Agreement has been slightly amended to 
reflect current (2011) sewer and water revenues in the four cities. The result is that 
Hughson is now responsible for 7% of the consultant's cost. City of Modesto is 
again requesting a 2% administrative overhead cost for administering the 
consultant contract. Total cost for the amendment to the RMC contract for 
Hughson, including a 10% contingency, is $11,878. 

Monies have been set-aside in this fiscal year's budget to cover these costs. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 2013-06, approving the First Amendment to Cost Sharing 
Agreement to Defray Expenses Associated with Preparation of an Integrated 
Regional Water Management Plan and authorizing the City Manager to sign said 
document. 



C O S T S H A R I N G A G R E E M E N T T O D E F R A Y 
E X P E N S E S A S S O C I A T E D W I T H P R E P A R A T I O N O F A N 

I N T E G R A T E D R E G I O N A L W A T E R M A N A G E M E N T P L A N 

The parties to this Agreement are the Cities of Ceres. Hugiison, Turlock and Modesto, all 

of which are Municipal Corporations of the State of California. This Agreement is entered into 

this 22nd day of June »2010, among the parties. 

RECITALS: 

WHEREAS, tlie City of Modesto has proposed to the parties that it assist in the planning 

and development of an Integrated Regional Water Mianagement Plan (IRWMP) for the mutual 

benefit of the parties; and 

WHEREAS, the parties deem it in their best interest to employ consultants in the 

development of the IRWMP; and 

WHEREAS, the parties have agreed to the cost sharing formula attached hereto as 

Attacliment "1"; and 

WHEREAS, the parties will receive "not to exceed" cost quotations from consultants 

relating to development of tlie IRWMP; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties on the terms and conditions herein set forth, agree as 

follows: 

1. Each of the parties shall ultimately contribute their percentage share of the cost of 

work proposed to be done by consultants as set forth in Attachment "1" attached hereto. In the 

event that odier entities are made parties to this Agreement tliey will do so on condition that they 

pay a share of the IRWMP costs agreed upon by the previous parties to the Agreement. 

2. The City of Modesto wil l advance funding not to exceed $241,450 toward 

completion of an IRWMP, including a maximum of 2% of the cost of consultant services for out-



of-pocket administrative costs. 

3. The parties agree to employ a consultant to undertake and complete the scope of 

services set forth in the documents attached hereto as Attachment "2". The parties further agree 

that the consultant shall be retained by means of the Agreement for Consuhant Services attached 

hereto as Attachment "3". 

4. Modesto v^ill manage the consultant agreement and agrees to receive and maintain 

the funding from the other parties, and to do all the foregoing without charge, except a 4% simple 

interest per annum interest charge on other parties' unpaid study cost shares commencing upon 

final acceptance by Modesto of the IRWMP study. However, the parties herewith agree that tlie 

City of Modesto may recover its actual out-of-pocket expenses for administrative costs such as 

copying, mailing, phone and travel from the parties' contributions, not to exceed 2% of the cost 

of consultant services. 

5. In addition to the obligation to pay described in the preceding paragraph, each 

party shall be required to pay its percentage share of the total IRWMP cost in full within eight 

months after completion of tlie IRWMP. 

6. In the event that it appears to Modesto that there will be cost overruns by the 

consultants, or that it would be prudent to fund additional services, then, and in that event, the 

parties agree to meet and determine whether or not they should enter into a second agreement to 

fund such additional costs. 

7. In the event that monies remain followbg completion of the work by consuhant(s) 

and full payment therefore, such monies shall be redistributed to the parties in accordance with 

their percentage share in Attacliment "1". 

-2-



8. In the event that any Planning Grant monies are awarded toward the IRWMP 

effort, such monies shall be applied as recoverable costs to the IRWMP for each of tlie parties in 

accordance with their percentage share in Attachment "1". 

9. Each of the parties agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the others harmless fiom 

the consequences of their ovm tortuous, negligent or intentional wrongdoing arising out of or 

relating to its performance of this Agreement. 

10. Upon completion of the work to be performed by consultant(s), and upon payment 

therefore in fii l l of that party's proportionate share of costs, as set forth above, each of the parties 

hereto shall be entitled to copies of all deliverable documents created by consultant(s). 

11. To the extent reasonably required, each party to this Agreement shall, in good 

faith, cooperate and assist each of the other parties in meeting their obligations under this 

Agreement. 

12. A l l notices permitted or required to be given hereunder shall be effective upon 

being delivered by hand or by facsimile transmission or five (5) days after delivery into the 

United States First Class Mai l i f such mail is registered or certified. Each such notice shall be 

sent to the parties at the addresses respectively indicated below: 

Brad Kilger Thom Clark 

City Manager hiterim City Manager 
City of Ceres City of Hughson 
P.O. Box 217 P.O. Box 9 
Ceres, C A 95307 Hughson, C A 95326 

Greg Nyhoff Roy Wasden 
City Manager City Manager 
City of Modesto City of Turlock 
P.O. Box 642 156 South Broadway 
Modesto, CA 95353 Turlock, C A 95380 



13. The parties may terminate this contract upon mutual written agreement. In the 

event that they do so, and funds remain in Modesto's IRWMP account that was provided 

pursuant to this Agreement, such funds shall be redistributed to the parties in accordance with 

Attacliment "1". 

14. This Agreement and its Attachments contain tlie entire understanding between the 

parties. A l l previous proposals, offers and other communications relative to this Agreement, 

whether oral or written, are hereby superceded except to the extent that they have been 

incorporated into this Agreement 

15. No waiver of or exception to any of the terms, conditions, and provisions of this 

Agreement shall be considered valid unless specifically agreed to in writing by all the parties. 

16. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court to be invalid, void, or 

otherwise unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless continue in full force. 

17. This Agreement shall be governed according to the laws of the State of Califomia. 

18. Each of the parties represent to the other tliat the person or persons who have 

executed this document on their behalf have been authorized to do so in accordance witli 

governing law, and that this Agreement is a binding legal obligation on each of the parties upon 

its execution by them. 

19. This Agreement may be modified only through a writing signed by all the parties. 

20. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which, 

when executed and delivered, shall be deemed an original. 



i 

21. So agreed as evidenced by the signatures below: 

Date: 

Date: 
APRRpVEOAS TO FORM 

"RdindX Stevens 
Assistant City Attorney 

Date: I i 2 L 

Date: 

R L O C K c m - A T T O R N E Y 

X 1 0 X 0 F _ C E E E S 

By: 

Cii/y Manager 

CITY OF H U G H S O N 

By: 

Its: 

CITY OF T U R L O C K 

By: ̂ ^^^0^ 
Its: /^fe^ /f^Ci^^^, 

ATTEST 
STEPHAIf E LOPEZ 
Modesto Ci ty Clerk 
Resolution 2010-276 

-5-



A T T A C H M E N T "1 ss 

T U R L O C K 2L8 % 

60.0 % 

C E R E S 11.7 % 

H U G M S O N 6.5 % 

Note: Cost allocation: 

1. 20% of the cost shall be allocated equally among participating cities, and 

2. 80% of the cost shall be allocated in proportion to the sum of each city's F Y 2008/2009 
actual water and wastewater revenues divided by the sxmi of F Y 2008/2009 actual water 
and wastewater revenues for all participating cities. 

-6-



REVENUE-BASED COST SHARE METHODOLOGY FOR IRWMP Rev. 12/4/2012 

Water vvcismwctiur (Jost bnare Kevisea uost 
Revenue % Water Revenue ($M) %ww Revenue Combined Cost Share Split Share Amount 

City % Fixed ^ ($IVI)' Revenue 2 Revenue ($M)' Revenue % Split % •* (Agreement)' 6 

Ceres 5.00% 4.8 6.9% 7.1 10.7% 11.8 8.8% 12.01% 12.00% $20,362 
Hughson 5.00% 1.2 1.8% 2.2 3.3% 3.4 2.5% 7.01% 7.00% $11,878 
Modesto 5.00% 55.4 80.1% 39.1 59.5% 94.5 70.0% 61.03% 61.00% $103,506 
Turlock 5.00% 7.7 11.2% 17.5 26.5% 25.2 18.7% 19.95% 20.00% $33,936 
Teteiii 20.00% 69.1 100.0% 65.8 100.0% 134.9 100.0% 100.0% 100.00% $169,682 

Contract Amount :̂ $151,502 
Task Contingency (10%): $15,150 

Admin Share (2%)": $3,030 
Grand Total: $169,682 

Footnotes: 
^ Fixed component represents amount of IRWMP Project assumed equal benefit and thus shared equally. Fixed component set at 20%. 
^ Revenue numbers for water and wastewater provided by member cities from their FY 2010/11 budget actuals. 
^ Combined Revenue is the sum of water and wastewater revenues for each city. 

Cost Share Split % includes the Fixed component. This is the percentage split to be included in the IRWMP Cost Share Agreement. 
^ Cost Share Split is rounded to one tenth of a percent for IRWMP Cost Sharing Agreement. 
^ Cost Share Amount includes 10% for additional tasks as may be needed but excludes a task for Implementation Grant Application. 

Amount of $151,502 proposed by RMC to complete IRWM Plan for DWR Approval w/o grant assistance and includes new 2012 Guidelines requirements. 
^ Admin cost share per original Cost Share Agreement and proposed Cost Share Agreement Amendment #1. 



F I R S T A M E N D M E N T T O C O S T S H A R I N G A G R E E M E N T 
T O D E F R A Y E X P E N S E S A S S O C I A T E D W I T H P R E P A R A T I O N O F A N 

I N T E G R A T E D R E G I O N A L W A T E R M A N A G E M E N T P L A N 

This First Amendment to the Cost Sharing Agreement is made with reference to the 

contractual agreement between the Cities of Ceres, Hughson, Turlock, and Modesto (agencies), 

all of which are Municipal Corporations of the State of California, entered into by the parties on 

the 22"'' day of June, 2010, herein after referred to as "Original Agreement". 

This Amendment to the Original Agreement is made with regard to the following 

recitals: 

A . Pai-agraph 19 on page 4 of the Original Agreement acknowledges that the 

parties understand that this Agreement may be modified only through a 

writing signed by all parties. 

B. The parties to the Original Agreement have agreed that additional funding 

is required to complete the I R W M P in accordance with new Department 

of Water Resources guidelines. 

C. On or about December 7, 2012, R M C Water and Environment 

(Consultant) submitted a budget augmentation for additional tasks and 

costs requested by the parties for the completion of work related to the 

Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP), which is attached 

as Attachment " B " . 

D. The parties to the Original Agreement have agreed that the City of 

Modesto wil l advance additional funding not to exceed $169,683 toward 

completion of the IRWMP, which includes a maximum of 2% of the cost 



of consultant services for out-of-pocket administrative costs. 

N O W , T H E R E F O R E , in consideration of this Amendment to Cost Sharing Agreement, 

and the mutual promises, covenants, and stipulations contained in the Original Agreement and 

this Amendment to Agreement, the parties agree as follows: 

1. The parties agree to each of the recitals set out above is factually true and 

correct. 

2. Paragraph 1 of the Original Agreement is deleted, and the following 

Paragraph 1 shall be substituted in its place: 

"Each of the parties shall ultimately contribute their percentage 

share of the cost of work proposed to be done by consultants as set 

forth in the document attached hereto as Attachment "1" to the 

Original Agreement and Attachment " A " to this First Amendment, 

hi the event that other entities are made parties to this Agreement 

they wil l do so on condition that they pay a share of the IRWMP 

costs agreed upon by the previous parties to the Agreement." 

3. Paragraph 2 of the Original Agreement is deleted, and the following 

Paragraph 2 shall be substituted in its place: 

"The City of Modesto wil l advance funding not to exceed 

$411,133 toward the completion of an IRWMP, which includes a 

maximum of 2% of the cost of consultant services for out-of-

pocket administrative costs." 

2 



4. Paragraph 3 of the Original Agreement is deleted, and the following 

Paragraph 3 shall be substituted in its place: 

"The parties agree to employ a consultant to undertake and 

complete the scope of services set forth in the documents attached 

hereto as Attachment "2" to the Original Agreement and 

Attachment " B " to this First Amendment. The parties further 

agree that the consultant shall be retained by means of the Original 

Agreement for Consultant Services attached hereto as Attachment 

"3" and Attachment " C " to this First Amendment, and also by 

means of the Amendment to Agreement for Consultant Services 

attached hereto as Attachment " D " . 

5. Paragraph 7 of the Original Agreement is deleted, and the following 

Paragraph 7 shall be substituted in its place: 

"hi the event that monies remain following completion of the work 

by consultant(s) and fu l l payment therefore, such monies shall be 

redistributed to the parties in accordance with their percentage in 

Attachment "1" to the Original Agreement and Attachment " A " to 

this First Amendment. 

6. Paragraph 8 of the Original Agreement is deleted, and the following 

Paragraph 8 shall be substituted in its place: 

" L l the event that any Planning Grant monies are awarded toward 

the I R W M P effort, such monies shall be applied as recoverable 

3 



costs to the I R W M P for each of the parties in accordance with their 

percentage share in Attachment "1" to the Original Agreement and 

Attachment " A " to this First Amendment." 

7. Paragraph 13 of the Original Agreement is deleted, and the following 

Paragraph 13 shall be substituted in its place: 

"The parties may terminate this contract upon mutual written 

agreement. In the event that they do so, and funds remain in 

Modesto's I R W M P account that was provided pursuant to this 

Agreement, such funds shall be redistributed to the parties in 

accordance with Attachment "1" to the Original Agreement and 

Attachment " A " to this First Amendment." 

8. Except as herein amended or modified, the provisions of the Original 

Agreement are expressly reaffirmed and remain in ful l force and effect. 

4 



IN WITNESS W H E R E O F , the Cities of Ceres, Hughson, Turlock, and Modesto 

authorize the execution of this Amendment to Cost Sharing Agreement to defray expenses 

associated with preparation of an Integrated Regional Water Management Plan, as evidenced by 

the signatures below: 

CITY OF C E R E S 

Date: By: 

Its: Citv Manager 

CITY OF M O D E S T O 

Date: By: 

Its: Citv Manager 

CITY OF H U G H S O N 

Date: By: 

Its: Citv Manager 

CITY OF T U R L O C K 

Date: By: 

Its: Citv Manager 

5 



A T T A C H M E N T " A 

T U R L O C K 20.0 % 

M O D E S T O 61.0 % 

C E R E S 12.0 % 

H U G H S O N 7.0 % 

Note: Cost allocation: 

1. 20% of the cost shall be allocated equally among participating cities, and 

2. 80% of the cost shall be allocated in proportion to the sum of each city's F Y 2010/2011 
actual water and wastewater revenues divided by the sum of F Y 2010/2011 actual water 
and wastewater revenues for all participating cities. 

6 



ATTACHMENT " B " 

B% SSiS 

December 7.2012 

Jim Alves 
Utility Planning & Projects Department 
City of Modesto 
1010 lO"" Street 
Modesto, CA 95354 

Subject: Request for Amendment to Contract for Consultant Services for 
the East Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water Management Plan 

Dear Jim: 

As we discussed earlier this week, R M C Water and Environment (RMC) is 
hereby formally requesting a modification to our existing agreement with the City 
of Modesto (City) for preparation of an Integrated Regional Water Management 
(IRWM) Plan for the East Stanislaus IRWM region. The existing agreement, and 
its associated scope of work, was based on the IRWM Guidelines that were 
available at the time of the contract execution on June 22, 2010. Since that time, 
the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) released their Guidelines 
for Proposition 84 & Proposition IE Integrated Regional Water Management (in 
August of 2010) and have more recently released their revised Integrated 
Regional Water Kdanagement Draft Guidelines (on November 30, 2012). Both the 
2010 Guidelines and the recently-released final revised guidelines have set forth 
new requirements for IRWM plans. We are therefore requesting that the 
contracted budget and schedule included in our June 22, 2010 agreement be 
revised to reflect changes in IRWM planning requirements as set forth by DWR 
in their 2010 Guidelines and draft 2012 Guidelines. 

2001 North Main Street 
Suite 400 

Wainut Creek, CA 94596 
ph:925,627.4100 
fax:925.627.4101 

www-rmcwaier.com 

The scope of work included in our 2010 agreement with the City includes two 
phases of work for completing the IRWM planning effort. Phase I includes 
establishing the regional water management group and preparing the Regional 
Acceptance Process (RAP) application. This phase of work was successfully 
completed, and the East Stanislaus IRWM region became a formally-accepted 
IRWM region in July of 2011. Phase II of the contracted scope of work includes 
formation of an IRWM plan development management group, solicitation and 
prioritization of projects for inclusion in the IRWM plan, and preparation of the 
plan itself Work has begun on this phase of work, and it is the Phase II scope of 
work that needs to be modified to reflect the revised plan requirements that are 
described in DWR's draft revised guidelines. 

Innovative Solutions for 

Water and tfte Enviromrxent 



December 7,2012 2 

At present, under the Phase II scope of services, R M C has worked with the region to form the 
required governance committees (an IRWMP Steering Committee [SC] and Public Advisory 
Committee [PAC]), conducted multiple meetings regarding the IRWMP preparation (including two 
public workshops and muhiple progress, SC, and PAC meetings), developed a East Stanislaus IRWM 
plarming website as well as a project solicitation and management website, and worked with the PAC 
and SC to identify regional goals and objectives, identify and perform outreach to disadvantaged 
communities (DACs), develop a project prioritization methodology, solicit projects for inclusion in 
the IRWMP, and analyze and prioritize those projects. Additionally, R M C has begun preparation of 
multiple sections of the IRWMP, including required chapters describing the region, its governance 
organization and outreach, and its vision, goals and objectives for regional water management. 
Although some of the sections of the Plan have been started, none are entirely complete. In order to 
prepare an IRWMP to meet the November 2012 revised guidelines, R M C proposes amending the 
following tasks: 

• Task 5 - IRWMP Projects: Subtask 5.4, Assessment of Project Integration and Implementation, 
would be expanded to include new IRWMP requirements regarding project impacts and benefits, 
and preparation of plan appendices documenting the project solicitation and prioritization process. 

• Task 6 - IRWMP Preparation: This task includes preparation of all required IRWMP sections. To 
this end, this task has been expanded to ensure the incorporation of all new plan standard 
requirements. 

• Task 7 - Phase II Project Management: This task has been expanded to include seven planned SC 
and P A C meetings, and two public workshops, in addition to additional project management and 
coordination funding required due to the extended length of the project. 

Budget and Schedule 

We are requesting $151,502 in additional funding to complete the East Stanislaus I R W M Plan to comply 
with DWR's November 2012 revised guidelines. The attached table provides a detailed breakdown of 
this budget by task. We anticipate that, with this additional funding, the East Stanislaus IRWMP can be 
completed by May of 2013, providing for plan adoption prior to the required date for receipt of 
Proposition 84 Round 2 Implementation Grant funding (presently set as August 2013), should the region 
choose to pursue that opportunity. 

Thank you again for this opportunity to continue RMC's service to the City of Modesto and the East 
Stanislaus I R W M region. 

Sincerely, 

Lyndel Melton, P.E. 
Principal-in-Charge 

David L . Richardson, P.E. 
Project Manager 

cc: Jack Bond, City of Modesto 





V I 

Water and Eivironmon t Fee Estimate 
City of Modesto 
East Stanislaus integrated Regional Water IVIanagement Plan Contract Amendment 

urns: 
I. Tho Individual bDur]^ rale*ir>Eludc ooiflfy. oveiheud and protl 
2_ Subcantultnnte Mil be billed al Hctunl cuvlpluc 10*.i. 

3 OUier direct costs (ODCt) su=h aa leprntJuclion, dolivtry. milooao (rnloa will be tjioso anowed by current IRS (juide|ine»), nnd tf«vel e.ponsBi, will be tilled at QituBl cost plus 10%, 

A. R M C rettrvet the rjQhl to ad.usl its havjiy rate «t;ucturfl ond O Q C markup at the beoiminB ot BIB calendar year for aD anoaing contract!. 



ATTACHMENT " C " 

A G R E E M E N T F O R C O N S U L T A N T S E R V I C E S F O R T H E 
I N T E G R A T E D R E G I O N A L W A T E R N L 4 N A G E M E N T P L A N 

THIS A G R E E M E N T , made and entered into in the Cit}' of Modesto, State of 

California, this 12_ day of June , 2010, ("Effective Date") by and between the 

CITY OF MODESTO, a mimicipal corporation of the State of California, hereinafter referred to 

as "Citj--", and R M C W A T E R A N D ENVIRONMENT, a California corporation, hereinafter 

referred to as "Consultant". 

Hiis Agreement is made with regard to the following recitals: 

A . The City has determined, that an Integrated Regional Water Management 

Plan should be prepared for the City. 

B. Consultant represents that it is qualified, willing and able to provide the 

services to prepare said document(s). 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of this agreement, and the mutual 

promises, covenants, and stipulations hereinafter contained, the parties agree as follows: 

1. S C O P E O F S E R V I C E S . 

Consultant shall undertake and complete the preparation of the scope of 

work as set forth and described in the documents attached hereto and referred to as Exhibit " A " 

or "project". The Consultant shall perform the services as described in Exhibit "A" in a manner 

compafible with the standards of its profession, and shall produce a fully com.plete project that is 

acceptable to City. 

2. T E R M O F A G R E E M E N T . 

This Agreem.ent is effective as of the date first written above and will 

Gonfinue in effect until City's acceptance of and payment for all services authorized by City and 

-1-
5/Sg/iOM:\C»p!taJ Improvement SefV!ces'Agie«iricnts\20IOV0622 RMC-Consultanl Scri'ices for Integrated Rcgiona! Water NJanagcment Plan.doc 



w ' ' ' m 
performed by Consultant, unless terminated earlier in accordauce with the provisions of the 

termination clause in this Agreement. 

Consultant shall undertake and complete the preparation of the scope of 

work as set forth and described in the documents commonly referred to as "project" attached 

hereto as Exhibit " A " and made a part hereof City hereby gives Consultant notice to proceed 

with, the preparation of the project in the manner described in Exhibit " A " , as of the Effective 

Date.of this agreement Consultant shall diligently proceed with the preparation of fhe project 

and agrees to complete said preparation within the tune period set forth in Exhibit "A" . 

3. C O M P E N S A T I O N . 

Consultant agrees to accept a sum not to exceed $215,580.00 (maximum 

compensation) as fi i l l remuneration for perfonning all services and fiirnishing all staffing and 

materials for Modesto in accordance with Exhibit " A " attached hereto and for performance by 

Consultant of all of its duties and obligations under this Agreement, except that additional 

services may be compensated as described below. 

The Compensation shall be paid pursuant in the manner and at the times 

set forth below: 

City shall pay Consultant on a time and materials basis for Consultant's 

actual costs for all work called for in Exhibit " A " to this Agreement. A l l work to be performed 

under this Agreement shall be billed at the hourly rates set forth in Exhibit " B " attached hereto, 

Consultant shall submit monthly invoices to City which include detailed tasks, hours worked, 

and billable rates for all work completed, and detailed receipts for any out-of-pocket costs paid 

by Consultant in connection with work performed on this project 

-2-
S/lS/lOMVCapital Improvement Servic£a\Agreemcr)ts\2010\0622 RMC-Consulfant Services for Integrated Regional Water Management Pian.doc 



_ • -Additioiial services may be authorized by the Cily Manager in an amount • 

up to, but not to exceed 10% of the agreed maximum compensation, or $21,558.00. In the event 

that additional services are deemed necessary, the Consultant shall provide a vratten request to 

the City Manager indicatmg the reason for additional work, scope and cost of such work. The 

City Manager shall provide a written response to the request, either approving or denying the 

additional expenditure. If additional services are requested and approved, they wi l l be billed at 

the hourly rates set forth in Exhibit " B " and may not exceed the amount requested and approved 

in writing by the City Manager. In that event, the new total compensation shall not exceed 

$237,138.00. If additional services in excess of this amount are deemed necessary by City Staff, 

an amendment to this Agreement will be required and must be approved by the City Coimcil 

prior to commencing the work, as provided ui Paragraph 9 of this agreement. 

Throughout the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall possess, or 

secure all hcenses, permits, qualifications and approvals legally required to conduct business. 

Consultant warrants that it has all of the necessary professional capabilities and experience, as 

well as all tools, instrumentalities, facilities and other resources necessary to provide the City 

with the services contemplated by this Agreement. Consultant fiurther warrants that it will follow 

the best current, generally accepted and professional practices to make findings, render opinions. 

prepare factual presentations, and provide professional advice and recommendations regardmg 

this project 

Consultant has represented to City that Leslie Dumas, P.E., wi l l be the 

person primarily responsible for the performance of the services referred to in this Agreement. 

City has entered into this Agreement in reliance on that representation by Consultant Consultant 

-3-
5/18/10M;\Capital Improvement Serviccs\AgTecmcnts\20IO\0522 SMC-Consullant Services for Integrated Regional Water Management Pian.doc 

4. O B L I G A T I O N S O F C O N S U L T A N T . 

5. P E R F O R M A N C E B Y K E Y E M P L O Y E E . 



therefore agrees that twenty percent (20%) or more of the time to be devoted to the project that 

is the subject of this Agreement will be that of the above-named person. 

6. O W N E R S H I P OF D O C U M E N T S y T I T L E T O D A T A . 

Ownership of Documents 

A l l reports, drawings, designs, graphics, working papers and other 

incidental work or materials furnished hereunder shall become and remain the property of the 

City, and may be used by City as it may require without any additional cost to City. No reports 

shall be used by the Coc^uitant for purposes other than this contract vwthout the express prior 

written consent of City. 

Title to Data 

If, as a part of the agreement. Consultant is required to produce data such 

as, but not limited to, drawings, plans, specifications, calculations, models, flow diagrams, visual 

aids and other related materials, the originals of all such data generated under this agreement wi l l 

be delivered to City upon the completion or termination of services under the contract 

A U materials, documents, data or information obtained from the City data 

files or any City medium furnished to Consultant in the performance of this Agreement wi l l at all 

times remain the property of the City. Such data or information may not be used or copied for 

direct or indirect use by Consultant after termination of this Agreement without written consent 

of the City. 

7. N E W S A N D I N F O R M A T I O N R E L E A S E . 

Consultant agrees that it wil l not issue any news releases in connection 

with either the award of this Agreement, or any subsequent amendment of or efforts under this 

Agreement, without first obtaining review and approval of said news releases fiom City through 

the City Manager. 

-4-

5/1 m OM;\Capilai taprovement Services\Agrecmi:nts\2010\0622 RMC-Consultant Services for Integrated Regional Water Management P! an.doo 



: • 8; I N T E R E S T O F C O N T R A C T O R . - -

Consultant warrants that it presently has no interest and shall not acquire 

any interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the 

performance of services required to be performed under this Agreement. Consultant warrants 

that, in performance of this Agreement, Consultant shall not employ any person having any such 

interest. Consultant agrees to file a Statement of Economic Interests with the City Clerk at the 

start and end of this contract i f so required at the option of City. 

9. A M E N D M E N T S . 

Both parties to this Agreement understand that it may become desirable or 

necessary during the execution of this Agreement, for City or Consultant to modify the scope of 

services provided for under this Agreement. Any material extension or change in the scope of 

work shall be discussed with City and the change and cost shall be memorialized in a written 

amendment to the original contract prior to the performance of the additional work. 

Until a change order is so executed, City wi l l not be responsible to pay 

any charges Consultant may incur in performing such additional services, and Consultant shall 

not be required to perform any such additional services. 

10. I N D E P E N D E N T C O N T R A C T O R . 

A l l acts of Consultant, its agents, officers, and employees and all others, 

acting on behalf of Consultant relating to the performance of this Agreement, shall be performed 

as mdependent contractors and not as agents, officers, or employees of City. Consultant, by 

virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or mcur any obligation on behalf of City. 

Consultant has no authority or responsibility to exercise any rights or power vested in the City. 

No agent, officer, or employee of the City is to be considered an employee of Consultant. It is 

-5-
S/lB/IOM:\Copital Improvemcait Scrvices\.Agre£mcnlsV20I0\0S22 RMC-Consuitant Services for Integraled Regional Water ManagcmcntPlaii.doc 



understood by both Consultant and City that this Agreement shall not under any circumstances 

be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a jomt venture. 

Consultant, its agents, officers and employees are and, at all times during 

the terms of this Agreement, shall represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors 

and not as employees of City. 

Consultant shall determine the method, details and means of perfonning 

the work and services to be provided by Consultant under this Agreement Consultant shall be 

responsible to City only for the requirements and results specified in this Agreement and, except 

as expressly provided in this Agreement shall not be subjected to City's control with respect to 

the physical action or activities of the Consultant in fulfillment of this Agreement. Consultant 

has control over the manner and means of performing the services under this Agreement 

Consultant is permitted to provide services to others during the same period service is provided 

to City under this Agreement Lf necessary. Consultant has the responsibility for employing 

other persons or firms to assist Consultant in fiilfiUing the terais and obligations under this 

Agreement. 

If in the performance of this Agreement any third persons are employed by 

Consultant, such persons shaU be entirely and exclusively vmder the direction, supervision, and 

control of Consultant. A l l terms of employment mcluding hours, wages, working conditions, 

discipline, hiring, and discharging or any other term of employment or requirement of law shall 

be determined by the Consultant. 

It is understood and agreed that as an independent contractor and not an 

employee of City neither the Consultant or Consultant's assigned persormel shall have any 

entitlement as a City employee, right to act on behalf of the City ui any capacity whatsoever as 

an agent, or to bind the City to any obligation whatsoever. 

-6-
5/lS/10M;\Cnpilal Improvement Services\Agrccroents\2010\Q622RMC-Con5u!tnnt Services for Integrated Regional WaterManagemcntPlan.doc 



' - It Is further understood and agreed that Consultant must issue W-2 forms 

or other forms as required by law for income and employment tax purposes for all of 

Consultant's personnel. 

As an independent contractor. Consultant hereby indemnifies and holds 

City harmless from any and aU. claims that may be made against City based upon any contention 

by any third party that an employer-employee relationship exists by reason of this Agreement. 

11. A S S I G N M E N T . 

Neither this Agreement nor any portion thereof shall be subconfracted or 

assigned without the express prior written consent of the City in each and every instance. 

12. P A T E N T / C O P Y R I G H T M A T E R I A L S . 

Unless otherwise expressly provided in fhe contract. Consultant shall be 

solely responsible for obtaining the right to use any patented or copyrighted materials ia fhe 

performance of this Agreement. Consultant shall fiunish a warranty of such right to use to City 

at the request of City. 

13. N O T I C E S . 

Any and aU notices permitted or required to be given hereunder shall be 

deemed duly given and effective (1) upon actual delivery, i f delivery is by hand; or (2) five (5) 

days after delivery into the United States mail i f delivery is by postage paid registered or 

certified (retum receipt requested) mail. Each such notice shall be sent to the parties at the 

address respectively indicated below or to any other address as the respective parties may 

designate from time to time. 

-7-
S/lS/10M:\Capita! Improvement Serviees'iAgn:emenls\2010\0622 RMC-Consullant Services for Integrated Regional Water Management Plan.doc 



FOR C O N S U L T A N T : Name: 
Address: 

Attention: 
Phone: 

R M C Water and Environment 
2001 N . Main Street, Suite 400 
Wahiut Creek, C A 94596 
Dave Richardson, P.E. 
(925) 627-4100 

FOR CITY: 

Attention: 
Phone: 

Name: 
Address: 

City of Modesto 
P.O. Box 642 
Modesto, C A 95353 
Jack R. Bond, Senior Civi l Engineer 
(209) 577-5424 

14. I N S U R A N C E R E Q U I R E M E N T S . 

The Consultant shall provide at its ovwi expense and maintain at all times 

fhe following insurance with insurance companies licensed in the State of California and shall 

provide evidence of such msurance to the City as may be required by the Risk Manager of the 

City. The policies or certificates thereof shall provide that, thirty (30) days prior to cancellation 

by certified mail, return receipt requested, for all of the following stated insurance policies. 

(a) Worker's Compensation - in compliance with the statutes of the 

State of California, plus employer's hability with a minimum limit of liability of $1,000,000. 

(b) General Liabilitv insurance with a minimum limit of liabiHly per 

occurrence of $1,000,000 for bodily uijury, personal injury and property damage. If Commercial 

General Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the 

general aggregate Hmit shall apply separately to this project/location or the general aggregate 

limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit. This insurance shall indicate on the certificate 

of insurance the following coverages and indicate the policy aggregate limit applying to: 

premises and operations; broad form contractual; independent consultants and subcontractors; 

products and completed operations as applicable. 

-8-
5/13/i OM;\Capita] Improvement ServicesVAgrecracnts\2010\0622 RMC-Consultant Services for InlcgrBtcd Regional Water Management Pian.doc 

or material change k i the policy, notices of same shall be given to the Risk Manager of the City 



(c) Automobile Liabilitv insurance with a minimum limit of liability 

per occurrence of $1,000,000 for bodily injury and property damage. This insurance shall cover 

any automobile for bodUy injury and property damage. 

(d) Professional Liability insurance with a minimum limit of 

$1,000,000 per claim and policy aggregate. If coverage is on a claims made basis it shall be 

maintained for at least three (3) years following completion of the work. 

If at any tune any of said policies shall be unsatisfactory to the City, as to 

form or substance, or i f a company issuing such policy shall be unsatisfactory to the City, the 

Consultant shaU promptly obtain a new policy, submit the same to the Risk Manager for 

approval and submit a certificate thereof as hereinabove provided. Upon failure of the 

Consultant to fiimish, deliver or maintain such insurance and certificates as above provided, this 

Agreement, at the election of the City, may be forthwith declared suspended, or terminated. 

Failure of the Consultant to obtain and/or maintain any required insurance shall not relieve the 

Consultant from any liability under this Agreement, nor shall the insurance requirements be 

construed to conflict with or otherwise limit the obligations of fhe Consultant conceming 

indemnification. The City, its agents, officers, employees, and volunteers shall be named as an 

additional insured on all insurance policies required herein,, except Workers' Compensation and 

Professional Liability. The Workers' Compensation insurer shall agree to waive all rights of 

subrogation against fhe City, its agents, officers, employees, and volunteers for losses arising 

from work performed by Consultant for the City. The Consultant's insurance policy(ies) shall 

include a provision that fhe coverage is primary as respects the City; shall include no special 

limitations to coverage provided to additional insured; and, shall be placed with insurer(s) with 

acceptable Best's rating of A : VII or with approval of the Risk Manager. The Consultant must 

-9-
5/]S/10M:\Capital IraprDVEment SErvicesVAgrecments\2010\0622 RMC-Consultant Services for Integrated Regional Water Management Plan.doc 



deliver certificates-evidencing existence of the insurance Hsted above to the City Clerk at the 

time the contract is signed. 

C O N S U L T A N T shall provide C I T Y with separate endorsements 

evidencing proof of the C I T Y ' s additional insured status as to both the general liability and 

automobOe liability insurance policies. In addition, C O N S U L T A N T shall provide C I T Y 

with a Workers Compensation subrogation waiver by way of a separate endorsement. A l l 

endorsements referenced above must include the applicable pohcy number. 

For any claims related to this project, the C O N S U L T A N T ' S insurance 

covemge shall be primary insurance as respects the Entity, its of&cers, officials, employees, and 

volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Entity, its officers, officials, 

employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the C O N S U L T A N T ' S insurance and shall not 

contribute with i t 

15. T E R M I N A T I O N O F A G R E E M E N T . 

Termination on Occurrence of Stated Events 

This Agreement shall terminate automatically on the date on which any of 

the following events occur: (1) bankmptcy or insolvency of Consultant, (2) legal dissolution of 

Consultant, or (3) death of key piincipal(s) of Consultant. 

Termination by City for Default of Consultant 

Should Consultant default in the performance of this Agreement or 

materially breach any of its provisions, at its. option City may terminate this Agreement by giving 

written notification to Consultant The termination date shall be the effective date of the notice. 

For the purposes of this section, material breach of this Agreement shall include but not be 

limited to any of the following: failure to perform required services or duties, willful destruction 

of City's property by Consultant, dishonesty or theft. 

-10-
S/I8/I0M:\Capitai rmprovement Services\AgreementsV2010U)622 RMC-ConsultanrServices &r Integrated Regional WaterManagemcntPlan.doc 



Termination by Consultant for Default of City 

Should City default in the performance of this Agreement or materially 

breach any of its provisions, at its option Consultant may terminate this Agreement by givmg 

written notice to City. The termination date shall be the effective date of the notice. For the 

purposes of this section, material breach of this Agreement shall include but not be limited to any 

of the following: failure to cooperate reasonably with Consultant, wil lf i i l destruction of 

Consultant's property by City, dishonesty or theft. 

Termination by City for Lack of Budgeted Funds 

The City may terminate this Agreement effective July 1 of any given year 

upon the City's determination to not appropriate sufficient funds for this Agreement for the 

ensuing fiscal year. In such event City shall give Consultant not less than 30 days written notice. 

Termination for Failure to Make Agreed-Upon Payments 

Should City fail to pay Consultant all or any part of the payments set forth 

in this Agreement on the date due, at its option Consultant may terminate this Agreement i f the 

failure is not remedied within thirty (30) days after Consultant notifies City in writing of such 

failure to pay. The termination date shall be the effective date of the notice. 

Termination by City for Change of Consultant's Tax Status 

ff City determines that Consultant does not meet the requirements of 

federal and state tax laws for independent contractor status. City may terminate this Agreement 

by giving written notice to Consultant. The termination date shall be the effective date of the 

notice. 

Voluntary Termination 

The parties may terminate this contract upon mutual written Agreement 

-II-

5/1 S/10M:\Capilal Improvement Services\AgrcementsV2010\0622 RMC-Ciinsultant Services for Integrated Regional Water Management Plan.doc 



In the Event of Termination - • 

If this Agreement is terminated pursuant to this Paragraph, Consultant 

shall cease aU its work on the project as of the termination date and shall see to it that its 

employees, subcontractors and agents are notijSed of such termination and cease their work. If 

City so requests, and at City's cost. Consultant shall provide sufficient oral or written status 

reports to make City reasonably aware of the status of Consultant's work on the project. Fiuiiier, 

i f City so requests, and at City's cost. Consultant shall deliver to City any work products whether 

in draft or final form which have been produced to date. 

If the Agreement is terminated pursuant to any of the subsections 

contamed in this paragraph. City wi l l pay Consultant an amount based on the percentage of work 

completed on the termination date, this percentage shall be detennined by City in its sole 

discretion. If the Agreement is terminated pursuant to the subparagraph entitied Termination by 

City for Default of Consultant, Consultant understands and agrees that City may, in City's sole 

discretion, refiise to pay Consultant for that portion of Consultants services which were 

performed by Consultant on the project prior to the termination date and which remain 

unacceptable and/or not usefiil to City as of the termination date. 

16. C E R T I F I E D P A Y R O L L R E Q U I R E M E N T . 

For consultants performing field work on public works contracts on which prevailing wages are 

required: The Consultant shall comply with the provisions of Section 1776 of the Califomia 

Labor Code, regarding payroll records, and shall require its subconsultants and subcontractors to 

comply with that section as may be required by law. 

17. I N D E M N I T Y . 

The Consultant shall hold the City, its agents, officers, employees, and 

volunteers, harmless fiom and save, defend and indemnify them against any and all claims, 

-12-
5/lB/10M:\Cnpi(El Improvement Services\Agrcemcnts\2010\0622 R.MC-Coiisulfant Services fbr Integrated Regional Water Management Plan.doc 



losses, liabilities, judgments or damages firom every cause, including but not limited to injury to 

person or property or wrongfiil death, including reasonable costs and expenses of defense of any 

judicial or administrative action, arising directly or indirectly out of any negligent or intentional 

act or omission of Consultant, or its agents, officers, employees, or volunteers relating to or 

during the performance of its obligations under this Agreement. 

Consultant's obligation to defend, indemnify, and hold the City, its agents, 

officers, and employees harmless under the provisions of this paragraph is not Ihnited to or 

restricted by any requirement in this Agreement for Consultant to procure and maintain a policy 

of insurance. 

18. D I S P U T E R E S O L U T I O N . 

A l l claims, controversies, or disputes arising out of, or relating to tbe 

formation of this Agreement, or the breach, termination execution, enforcement, interpretation, 

or validity of this Agreement, including the determination of the scope or applicability of this 

contract provision shall be determined by binding arbitration in Modesto, Califomia by one 

arbitrator, except as otherwise specified in this Agreement The American Arbitration 

Association shall administer the arbitration under its Arbitration Rules then in effect subject to 

the modifications of those mles contained in this paragraph. This agreement to arbitrate shall be 

specifically enforceable under the prevailing law of any court having jurisdiction, and the award 

rendered by the arbitrator may be entered in any court having jurisdiction. The appropriate 

venue for any arbitration or court proceedmg relating to or arising out of this provision shall be 

in Stanislaus County, Califomia. 

This paragraph is not intended to and does not waive the claim filing 

requirements found in Califomia Government Code section 900 et seq. In the event that a timely 

and legally sufficient, arbitrable claim is filed by Consultant with City, and the claim is rejected 

-13-
5/18/10M;\Capital faprovemcnt Scrvic£s\Agrccmcnts\2010\0622 RMC-Consultant Services for Integrated Regional Water Management Plan.doc 



in whole or in part by City, this paragraph shall result in the conclusive, final, and binding 

resolution of all the issues presented in the claim by Consultant so long as any issues presented 

by the claim are arbitrable. Claims rejected by City or by operation of law, shall be submitted by 

Consultant to arbitration pursuant to the Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration 

Association within ninety (90) days after mailing of the written rejection by City to Consultant. 

Otherwise, the claim or claims shall be deemed waived in their entkety. 

The "fast track' rules of the American Arbitration Association shall apply 

to any claun or counterclahn less than O N E H U N D R E D FIFTY T H O U S A N D A N D 00/100 

($150,000.00) D O L L A R S , hi arbitration not proceeding under the "fast track" rules, the 

arbitiator shall have the power to order that depositions be taken and other discovery be made. 

Both City and Consultant shall have the right, upon written notice, to take no more than three (3) 

depositions of the other as a matter of right in an arbitration proceeding under the "fast track" 

rules. 

Whether or not City and Consultant may be engaged m interstate 

commerce, any controversy or dispute mentioned above shall be determined by, and the parties 

shall be bound by, the substantive law of the State of California, and not the Federal Arbitration 

Act at 9 u s e Section 1 et seq. 

The arbitrator may grant any remedy or relief deemed by the arbitrator just 

and equitable under the circumstances, whether or not such relief could be awarded in a court of 

law. The arbitrator shall be empowered to award monetary sanctions against a party for failure 

of cooperation in the arbitration. The arbitrator shall, in written award, allocate all the costs of 

the arbitration, including the fees of the arbitrator and the reasonable attomey fees of the 

prevailing party, against the party who did not prevail. The prevailing party shall be the party in 

whose favor the majority of the central issues in the case are resolved. 

-14-
5/i8/10M:\C!ipit£l Improvement Scrvices\Agrcements\20iQ\0622 RMC-Consultant Services for Integrated Regional Water Management.PIan.doo 



Notwithstanding anjdiiing in this provision to the contrary, the arbitrator 

shall have no power to award punitive damages or other damages not measured by die party's 

actual damages (excluding litigation costs and fees) against any party. This limitation of the 

arbitrator's powers under this Agreement shall not operate as an exclusion of the issue of 

punitive damages from this Agreement to Arbitrate sufficient to vest jurisdiction in a court with 

respect to that issue. 

Consultant shall include in all subcontracts a specification whereby the 

subcontractor consents to being joined in an arbitration between City and Consultant involving 

the work of the subconfractor to be joined. Consultant's failure to do so shall be a breach of this 

Agreement. 

The parties hereby waive any rights provided by Title 9.2 of the California 

Code of Civil Procedure, Section 1296. The arbitrator's award shall be deemed fimal, conclusive 

and binding to the fullest extent allowed by Califomia law. 

19. E N T I R E A G R E E M E N T . 

This Agreement and its exhibits contain the entire understanding between 

Consultant and City. Additional or new terms contained in this Agreement which vary from 

Consultant's proposal are controlling and are deemed accepted by Consultant by shipment of any 

article or other commencement of performance hereunder. A l l previous proposals, offers and 

communications relative to this Agreement, whether oral or written, are hereby superseded 

except to the extent that they have been incorporated mto this Agreement No fliture waiver of 

or exception to any of the terms, conditions, and provisions of this Agreement shall be 

considered valid unless specifically agreed to in writing by all the parties. 

-15-
5/1 E/10M;\Capit2l Improvement Scn'ices\Agreemenls\2010\0622 R.MC-ConsultEnt Services for fotcgrnlcd Regional Water Management Plaa.doc 



20. P A R T I A L I N V A L I D I T Y . 

If any provision in this Agreement is held by a comt of competent 

jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless 

continue in fiiU force "wifhout being impaired or invalidated in any way. 

21. W A I V E R . 

The waiver by any party to this Agreement of a breach of any provision 

hereof shall be in writing and shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any other or 

subsequent breach hereof unless specifically stated in writing. 

22. A U D I T . 

The City's duly authorized representative shall have access at all 

reasonable times to all reports, contract records, contract documents, contract fdes, and persoimel 

necessary to audit and verify Consultant's charges to City xmder this Agreement. 

Consultant agrees to retain reports, records, documents, and files related to 

charges under this Agreement for a period of four (4) years following the date of final payment 

for Consultant services. City's representative shall have the right to reproduce any of the 

aforesaid documents. 

23. G O V E R N I N G L A W . 

This Agreement shall be govemed according to the laws of the State of 

California. 

24. H E A D I N G S N O T C O N T R O L L I N G . 

Headmgs used in the Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall 

not be considered in construing this Agreement. 

-16-
S/lS/10M;\Capital Improvcmcnl Serviccs\Agrecmi:nts\20!0\0622 RMC-Consuiteil Services for Integraled Regional Water Management P!an.doc 



25. COIVIPLIANCE W I T H L A W S . 

Consultant shall msure compliance with all safety and hourly requirements 

for employees, in accordance with federal, state, and county safety and health regulations and 

laws. Consultant shall fidly comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, 

regulations and permits. 

26. C I T Y BUSINESS L I C E N S E . 

Consultant wi l l have a City of Modesto business license. 

-17-
5/lS/10M:\Cap!taI Improvement Services\Agrcemenls\2010\0622 RMC-Consultant Services for Integrated Regional Water Management Plan.doc 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Modesto, a municipal corporation, has 

authorized the execution of this Agreement in duphcate by its City Manager and attestation by its 

City Clerk under authority of Resolution No. 2010- 277 . adopted by the Council of the City of 

Modesto on die ̂  day of June 2010, and R M C WATER A N D ENVIRONMENT has 

caused this agreement to be duly executed in duplicate as of the Effective Date. 

CITY OF MODESTO, R M C WATER A N D ENVIRONMENT, 
a municipal corporation a California corporation* 

Consultant's Federal ID #94-3295096 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
S U S A N ^ A L C A L A WOOD, City Attomey 

B y _ 
R O L A N B R. STEVENS, Assistant City Attomey 

APPROVED AS TO F O R M : 

• Corporations - signature of two (2) officers 
required or one. (I) officer plus corporate seal. 

Partnership - signature of a partner required 

Sole Proprietorship - signature of proprietor 
required 

-18-
5Aa/10M:\Capitnl Improvement ScrviccsXAgrcancnlEQQlOVDim RMC-Conrnjlumt SCTvicci for Integrated Regional Wnlcr Mimiigcmcnt Flao-doc 



ATTACHMENT " D " 

A M E N D M E N T T O A G R E E M E N T F O R C O N S U L T A N T S E R V I C E S F O R T H E 
I N T E G R A T E D R E G I O N A L W A T E R M A N A G E M E N T P L A N 

This Amendment to Agreement for Consultant Services is made with reference to 

the contractual agreement between the CITY OF M O D E S T O ("City") and R M C W A T E R A N D 

E N V I R O N M E N T , a Califomia corporation ("Consultanf), entered into by the parties on the 

22"'' day of June, 2010, hereinafter referred to as "Original Agreement". 

This Amendment to Agreement for Consultant Services is made with regard to the 

following recitals: 

A . Paragraph no. 9 " A M E N D M E N T S " on page 5 of the Original Agreement 

acknowledges the parties understand it may become desirable or necessary for City or Consultant 

to modify the scope of services provided for under the Agreement and any such modification 

must be in writing signed by both parties. 

B. Paragraph no. 3 " C O M P E N S A T I O N " on pages 2-3 of the Original 

Agreement for Consultant Services specifies the sum of $215,580.00 as the total compensation 

Consultant agi-ees to accept for performing all services and furnishing all staffing and materials 

for the project as well as performance by Consultant of all of its duties and obligafions required 

in the Original Agreement. 

C. The First Additional Services Option for Consultant Services specifies the 

sum of $21,424.00 as the total compensation Consultant agrees to accept for performing all 

services and ftimishing all staffing and materials for the project as well as performance by 

Consultant of all of its duties and obligations required in the First Additional Services Option 

entered into by the parties on or about the 29̂ *̂  of November, 2012. 

-1-
020513 M:Capilal Improvement Sen'ices Council Itemsao 13/020513 RMC .'Amendment to Agreement for IRWMP 



D . On or about December 7, 2012, Consultant submitted to the City a budget 

augmentation for additional tasks requested by the City to be added to the Original Agreement 

for the completion of work related to the Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP) 

diat are needed by the City, and are attached hereto as Exhibit " 1 " and incorporated herein by 

this reference. Exhibit " 1 " identifies additional tasks to be performed by Consultant as well as 

Consultant's costs for tlie additional tasks. 

E . The estimated additional tasks result in increased costs as follows: 

1. Task 5 - IRWMP Projects: Additional cost: $22,685; 

2. Task 6 - IRWMP Preparation: Additional cost: $86,305; 

3. Task 7 - Phase II Project Management: Additional cost: $42,512; 

F. The aforementioned estimated additional tasks increase the amount of fhe 

Original Agreement by $151,502.00. The amounts listed above are the estimated level of effort 

for each task. In no case shall the total fee exceed the total contract amount under the Original 

Agreement and this First Amendment to Agreement without memorializing an additional vratten 

amendment to the original contract and must be signed by both parties. 

G. The parties to the Original Agreement and to this Amendment to 

Agreement now understand and agree that it is necessary to modify paragraph no. 1 entitled 

" S C O P E O F S E R V I C E S " on page 1 of the Original Agreement. 

H . The parties to fhe Original Agreement and to this Amendment to 

Agreement now understand and agree it is necessary to modify paragraph no. 3 entitled 

" C O M P E N S A T I O N " on pages 2-3 of the Original Agreement. 

I. The parties to the Original Agreement and to this Amendment to 

Agreement further understand and agree the Original Agreement is modified solely by the 

modifications contained in this Amendment to Agreement and in no other way whatsoever. 

-2-
020513 M:Capital Improveinenl Services/Council Items/2013/020513 RMC Amendment to Agreement for IRWMP 



N O W , T H E R E F O R E , in consideration of tliis Amendment to Agreement, and the 

mutual promises, covenants, and stipulations contained in the Original Agreement for Consultant 

Services and this Amendment to Agreement, the parties agree as follows: 

1. The parties agree that each of the recitals set out above is factually true 

and correct. 

2. Paragraph 1 entitled "SCOPE OF SERVICES" on page 1 of the Origmal 

Agreement shall be deleted and the parties agree to and hereby do 

substitute the following in its place: 

SCOPE OF SERVICES. 

Consultant shall undertake and complete the preparation of the 

scope of work as set forth and described in the documents attached to the 

Original Agreement and referred to therein as Exhibit " A " or "Projecf. In 

addition. Consultant shall undertake and complete the preparation of the 

scope of work as set forth and described in the documents attached to the 

Amendment to Agreement and referred to herein as Exhibit "1". The 

Consultant shall perform the services as described in the aforementioned 

Exhibit " A " and Exhibit " 1 " in a manner compatible with the standards of 

its profession and shall produce a fully complete project as described in 

Exhibit " A " and Exhibit "1" acceptable to City. 

3. Paragraph no. 3 entitled "COMPENSATION" on pages 2-3 of the 

Original Agreement between fhe parties shall be deleted and the parties 

agree to and hereby do substitute the following in its place: 

-3-
020513 M:Capilal Improvemenl Services/Council llcms/2013/020513 RMC Amendment (o Agreement for IRWMP 



COMPENSATION. 

Consultant agrees to perfonn the work on a time and materials 

basis not to exceed $388,506.00 (maximum compensation) for performing 

all services and fumishing all staffing and materials called for in Exhibits 

" A " and " B " to the Original Agreement and in Exhibit " 1 " to this 

Amendment to Agreement as well as for performance by Consultant of all 

duties and obligations under the Original Agreement and the Amendment 

to Agreement. 

The compensation shall be paid pursuant to and in fhe manner and 

at the time set forth below: 

Professional services received by the City under fhe Original 

Agreement and this Amendment to Agreement shall be paid for on a 

"time and materials" basis with a "not to exceed" amount, as called for in 

Exhibits " A " and " B " of the Origmal Agreement and Exhibit "1" of the 

Amendment to Agreement. Consultant shall prepare and City agrees to 

pay Consultant on time and materials for monthly billings, which include 

detailed tasks, hours worked, and billable rates for work completed. The 

local agency shall reimburse fhe Consultant for actual costs (additional 

reimbursable expenses including, labor costs, employee benefits, 

overhead, sub-consultant travel expenses and other direct costs) incuned 

by the Consultant in performance of the work called for in Exhibits " A " 

and " B " of die Original Agreement and Exhibit " 1 " of this Amendment to 

Agreement on the monthly billings, which include detailed receipts for 

actual costs paid by Consultant in the interest of the project. 

-4-
020513 M:Capital Improvemenl Services/Council Items/2013/020513 RMC Amendment lo Agreement for IRWMP 



Additional services may be authorized by the City Manager in an 

amount up to, but not to exceed 3.9% of the agreed maximum 

compensation, or $15,151.00. In the event that additional services are 

deemed necessary, the Consultant shall provide a vmtten request to the 

City Manager indicating the reason for additional work, scope, and cost 

of such work. The City Manager shall provide a written response to fhe 

request, either approving or denying the additional expenditure. If 

additional services are requested and approved, they wi l l be billed at the 

hourly rates set forth in Exhibit " 1 " and may not exceed the amount 

requested and approved in writing by the City Manager. In that event, 

the new total compensation shall not exceed $403,657.00. If additional 

services in excess of this amount are deemed necessary by City Staff, a 

second amendment to the Original Agreement wi l l be required and must 

be approved by the City Council prior to commencing fhe work, as 

provided in Paragraph 9 of the Original Agreement. 

4. Except as herein amended or modified, the provisions of the Original 

Agreement are expressly reaffirmed and remain in ful l force and effect. 

-5-
020513 M:Capital Improvement Services/Council Ilems/2013/020513 RMC Amendment lo Agreement for IRWMP 



IN WITNESS W H E R E O F , the City of Modesto, a municipal corporation, has 

authorized the execution of this Amendment to Agreement for Consultant Services in duplicate 

by its City Manager and attestation by its City Clerk under authority of Resolution No. 2013-

, adopted by fhe Council of the City of Modesto on the day of 

, 2013, and R M C W A T E R A N D E N V I R O N M E N T has caused this 

Amendment to Agreement to be duly executed in duplicate 

CITY OF M O D E S T O , R M C W A T E R A N D E N V I R O N M E N T 
a Califomia corporation* 

By: 
G R E G N Y H O F F , City Manager 

A T T E S T : 

By: 
S T E P H A N I E L O P E Z , City Clerk 

By: 
Name 

By: 
Name 

(SEAL) 

Tide 

Title 

Consultant's Federal ID # 

A P P R O V E D A S TO F O R M : 
S U S A N A A L C A L A W O O D , City Attomey 

By: 
R O L A N D R. S T E V E N S , Special Counsel 

By: 
M A R Y A K I N , Risk Manager 

* Corporations - signature of O v o (2) officers 
required or one (1) officer plus corporate seal. 

Partnership - signature of a partner required 

Sole Proprielorsliip - signature of proprietor 
required 

•6-
020513 M:Capital Improvement Services/Council Items/2013/020513 RMC /Unendment lo Agreement for IRWMP 



EXHIBIT "1" 

December 7,2012 

Jim Alves 
Utility Planning & Projects Department 
City of Modesto 
1010 10* Street 
Modesto, C A 95354 

Subject: Request for Amendment to Contract for Consultant Services for 
tlie East Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water Management Plan 

Dear Jim: 

As we discussed earlier this week, R M C Water and Environment (RMC) is 
hereby formally requesting a modification to our existing agreement with the City 
of Modesto (City) for preparation of an Integrated Regional Water Management 
(IRWM) Plan for the East Stanislaus IRWM region. The existing agreement, and 
its associated scope of work, was based on the I R W M Guidelines that were 
available at the time of the contract execution on June 22, 2010. Since that time, 
the Califomia Department of Water Resources (DWR) released their Guidelines 
for Proposition 84 & Proposition IE Integrated Regional Water Management (in 
August of 2010) and have more recently released their revised Integrated 
Regional Water Management Draft Giddelines (on November 30, 2012). Both the 
2010 Guidelines and the recendy-released final revised guidelines have set forth 
new requirements for IRWM plans. We are therefore requesting that the 
contracted budget and schedule included in our June 22, 2010 agreement be 
revised to reflect changes in IRWM planning requirements as set forth by DWR 
in their 2010 Guidelines and draft 2012 Guidelines. 

2001 North Main Street 
Suite 400 

Wainut Creek, CA 94596 
ph;925.627.4100 
fax:925.627.4101 

www.rmcwatercom 

The scope of work included in our 2010 agreement with the City includes two 
phases of work for completing the IRWM planning effort. Phase I includes 
establishing the regional water management group and preparing the Regional 
Acceptance Process (RAP) application. This phase of work was successfully 
completed, and the East Stanislaus IRWM region became a formally-accepted 
I R W M region in July of 2011. Phase II of the contracted scope of work includes 
formation of an IRWM plan development management group, solicitation and 
prioritization of projects for inclusion in the I R W M plan, and preparation of the 
plan itself. Work has begun on this phase of work, and it is the Phase II scope of 
work that needs to be modified to reflect the revised plan requirements that are 
described in DWR's draft revised guidelines. 

Innovative Solutions for 
Water and the Environment 



December 7,2012 2 

At present, under the Phase II scope of services, R M C has worked with the region to form the 
required governance committees (an IRWMP Steering Committee [SC] and Public Advisory 
Committee [PAC]), conducted multiple meetings regarding the IRWMP preparation (including two 
public workshops and multiple progress, SC, and PAC meetings), developed a East Stanislaus IRWM 
planning website as well as a project solicitation and management website, and worked with the PAC 
and SC to identify regional goals and objectives, identify and perform outreach to disadvantaged 
communities (DACs), develop a project prioritization methodology, solicit projects for inclusion in 
the IRWMP, and analyze and prioritize those projects. Additionally, R M C has begun preparation of 
multiple sections of the IRWMP, including required chapters describing the region, its governance 
organization and outreach, and its vision, goals and objectives for regional water management. 
Although some of the sections of the Plan have been started, none are entirely complete. In order to 
prepare an IRWMP to meet the November 2012 revised guidelines, R M C proposes amending the 
following tasks: 

• Task 5 - IRWMP Projects: Subtask 5.4, Assessment of Project Integration and Implementation, 
would be expanded to include new IRWMP requirements regarding project impacts and benefits, 
and preparation of plan appendices documenting the project solicitation and prioritization process. 

• Task 6 - IRWMP Preparation: This task includes preparation of all required IRWMP sections. To 
this end, this task has been expanded to ensure the incorporation of all new plan standard 
requirements. 

• Task 7 - Phase II Project Management: This task has been expanded to include seven planned SC 
and PAC meetings, and two public workshops, in addition to additional project management and 
coordination flinding required due to the extended length of the project. 

Budget and Schedule 

We are requesting $151,502 in additional funding to complete the East Stanislaus IRWM Plan to comply 
with DWR's November 2012 revised guidelines. The attached table provides a detailed breakdown of 
this budget by task. We anticipate that, with this additional funding, the East Stanislaus IRWMP can be 
completed by May of 2013, providing for plan adoption prior to the required date for receipt of 
Proposition 84 Round 2 Implementation Grant funding (presently set as August 2013), should the region 
choose to pursue that opportunity. 

Thank you again for this opportunity to continue RMC's service to the City of Modesto and the East 
Stanislaus I R W M region. 

Sincerely, 

Lyndel Melton, P.E. 
Principal-in-Charge 

David L. Richardson, P.E. 
Project Manager 

cc: Jack Bond, City of Modesto 



ID TnakName Dutahon^ Finiih 

1 MeeUnQB 7a6 days Thu 7/15(10 " t h i u / a i M J 

2 Pioject Kichorr Me«bng 1 day •niu 7/15/10 Thu 7/15/10^ 

3 PiDBtMi MeeUng Iday Thu B/26/ID Thu B/2fi/lD 
"A PiDQiBBA Msaling Iday Tliu 1D/2B/I0 TfilJl[l/2E/10 

B ProQiev » MvaUng 1 day Wed 3/2/11 Wod 3/2/11: 
Q Public Meeting 1 day Wed 3/10/11 WEd3/iD/n: 

~7 Prnotote Mooting 1 day Tue S/3/11 TUB 5/3/11; 

6 PiDDruBii Mooting 1 day Thu 0/18/11 Thu Q/lB/lV 

B pLblic Moating 1 day Thu 4/12/12 Thu 4/12/12 

10 5C/PAC MoeCngiVI 0 days Thu g/2B/11 Thu 0/29/11 

11 5C:rPACMaflIing#2 Q days Thu 10/27/11 Thu 10/27/11 

12 SCrPAC MceDng ff3 Odaya Thu 12/1/11, Thu 12/1/11 

13 SC/PAC MeeOnO #4 OdivB Thu 1/20/12 Thu 1/20/12 

14 SCfPfiC Mccbno #5 Odaya THu 2^3/12 Thu 2/23/12 

• • 15 " SC/PAC Mccbng 1*6 Odaya Wed 0/27/12 WBde/27/12 

"16 SC;PAC Mectngiv? 0 Jays Tliu 7/20/12 Thu 7/20/12 

17 SC/PAC MeebngiVB Odaya Thu 8/30/12 Thu flOO/12 
" l b " "* SC/PAC Mcflling «D 0 days Thu 0/27/12 ThuS/27/I2 

19 SC/PAC MeebiijttID 0 daya Thu ioras/i2 Thu 10/25/12 

20 S C / P A C Meobng 0 daya Thu liraO/12 Thu 11/20/12' 

21 SC/PACMeetng#10 Odays TtiQ l/tD/t3 Thu1MQ/13-

22 SC/PAC Moctngffll 0 days Thu 4125/13 Thu 4/25/13' 

23 Region Acceptance Proccsi 1(H) daya Wed 4f13I11 Tue 8/30/11 

24 Submit RAP Appliu^an to DWR Iday Wed4/I3/Il Wed 4/13/11' 

25 Pispate (or DWR RAP tnteiYle^ todays Mon 5/23/11 F n C O / n 

2S D ^ R A P IntDiviow (estimated) Iday Tuoe/7/tV TUBG/7/11 

27 •WR Draft Region Oeasiont Released Odayv Won7/11/11 Man 7/11/11 

2Q Publtc Cammer\t Penod 1fi daya Hon 7/11/11 Mone/1/11 

2a Final RAP Dscisian Iday TUB 8/30/11 Tua 0/30/11 

30' EoQl SIBTHSIOUB Rogton Is Aftproved 1 day Tun 0/30/11 TUB 8/30/11' 

31 EaUbliit) Region 252 days Fri 10/2S/10 Mon1D/17/t1i 

32 All CibK P/ep3re ond Eveojts MCU 225 djiys Fll 10/20/10 Thu S/B/t1^ 

33 Fina]:zs Outreach Plan 61 days Mon 7/25/11 Mon 10/17/11 

34 Githar Memborc for S C and PAC 12 days Mon Q/12/11 Tue D/27/t1 

35 FitiBlZB SC R&Rs and PAC R&Rs 10 days Man 10/3/11 Fri 10/14/n 

30 Crealo Webiittr 119 dayn Wed 5/4/11 Mon 10/17/11 
37 PfvpacQ IRWMP (start oltor RAP nppiDval) 50 f days Mon 9/12/11 Ftl 8/9/13 

38 Dcr'no Goals. Objoctvoa andPriontin 20 days Mon 11/14/11 Fit 12/3/11 

39" Dutroacti to DACs 210 days Mon 0/12/11 Thu 6/2E/12 

40 Develop snd ImiilernDnt Prajcct Solicitation Process 30 dayn Mon 12/12/n Fn 1/2D/12 

41 Develop IRWMP Pio|ecl Priolitigation Piococa DO daya Won 1/23/12 Fri 5/25/12 

42 Solidt piojeds SO days Mon 4/2/12 Sun 6/10/12 

' 43 Develop IRWMP Pio|art Rank Ust 2S dsys Mon ti/25/12 Fli 7/27/12 

44 Proparo Draft IRWMP 345 daya Tue 1/10/12 Fri 5/3/13 

45' ESIRWM review Dmn IRWMP 20 days Mon &C/t3 Fri 5/31/13 

49 Prepare Final IRWf/P 20 days Man 6/3/13 FnS/2Q/13" 

47 Adopt IRVAtP 30 days Mon 7/1/13 Fh 8/S/13^ 
4B Prop U Round 2 Planning Gunt Applhiatlon ZSa days Wed 1D/ia/t1 Ffl 11/30/12 
4S DWR RBlaasM Round 2 Ptannintr Gnnl Draft PSP Odays Wed 10/12/11 Wed 10/12/11 

ED PuH-c Comment Penod 15 adaye Thu 12/1/11 Fli 12/16/11; 

5'l DWR Releasei Round 2 Planning Grant Final PSP Odays Thu 12/22/11 Thu 12/22/11 

52 Pte îarn Fnoiuiing Grant AppJicabon 54 daya Mon 12/26/11 Thu 3/3/12 
'53 Sulnriil Planning Grant Application 1 day Fri 3/3/12 Fri 3/3/12 
54 OWR announce dratl award iccammondabana (oDt) 0 daya Fri 7/27/12 Fn 7/27/12 
^5 D^VR announco final tBcommendatians (est) 0 days Frill/30/12 Frt 11/33/12 

60 ' Prop il4 Rounds ImplBmentallon Grant Application 3Z0days FN 7/20/12 Thu 10/10/13 

57 Dialt Guidelines nnd PSP lolaased (« ! } Odaya Fh 7/20/12 Fri 7/20/12 

5a"" Fmal Guidelines end PSP tolBdsad (eil] Odaya Fri 11/30/12 Fn 11/30/12 
SD Applicatloru Duo (eai) OdJyi Fn 3/2S/13 Fn 3CB/13 
flD D\VH announcM diott sward iccommondationa (est) Qdays Fri 0/9/13 Fri m i n 

BI CVM amnuncM Tnol award recomminOalona (ssl) • days Thu 10/10/13 Thu 10/10/13 

igir3.2QlQ iatr4.2OJ0,, ..Qtf 1.2011 }Qlf 2.2011 |Q1( 3, 2011 :airJ.2011 |airl,2012 IQI;2.2012 |Qtr3.2012 |Qtr4.2Q12 jOtf 1. 2013 " , Qlr2. 2013 Olf 3. 2P13 , lQlr4, 2013 
- • - " ^ ! :Sup ,_ .P^ j jHcv[pcc! J a n j F c b [ M n l i J jv IL'.'^ ] Jnii eb Mar. Apr iMay i Jun Jul 'iAu,T [SiTp ] Oci :lJoy"rpnt 

PicQiecs Summnry 

Project Summary 

Ertemal Tasks C 

Exiamal Milestone 



Wntur nnd Bivhuninen t Fee Estimate 
City of lUlodesto 
East Stanislaus Integrated Regionai Water Management Plan Contract Amendment 

Tu>k S: I R W M P PID|<ICI> 

3.1: DcyclDp ond Implcmcnl Projecl SolicitatiGn ProccsQ 

^s!2;_Detfelop IRWM Plan Projecl PrioiilizatiDn Process 
5.3: Develop IRWM Plan Piolflct Rank Ust 

5.4: Assgasment of Pfojed jntenralion and Implemonlalion 

Tmkt: rRWMP Proporallon 

6.1:Propnre Dtafl IRWMP 

G2: Prepore Find IRWMP 

TaiWT: Phaso II P/Hjrd M.ifijtJ«mcnl 

7.1: Phase II Meelinns and Wpikehaps 

7.2: Phaae II PiojEcl Manapemenl. Irwolcen, Pfoprcaa Reports 

Subtotal Talk 7; 

1. The individual houity ralssindjdo catary, oveitiBacl ondpiolSL 

2. SuticQnuiltanlaMEI be biDed ot aztuol cos)plus 10%. 

3. Other drect costs {ODCs} sucti ns reproductran. del-very, mlcaae (rales wlU be tliose atlawed by current IRS gutdernes), and fravel e;ipenses, win be tallied at actual cost plus WA. 

4. RMC leserves me rishUo adjust Its haurly rata stnicture BUd ODC marlcup at the becmino ol the calendar year fat atl onDalnij contracts. 



- 5 

FIRST AMENDMENT T O COST SHARING A G R E E M E N T 
T O DEFRAY EXPENSES ASSOCIATED WITH PREPARATION OF AN 

INTEGRATED REGIONAL W A T E R M A N A G E M E N T PLAN 

This First Amendment to the Cost Sharing Agreement is made with reference to the 

contractual agreement between the Cities of Ceres, Hughson, Turlock, and Modesto (agencies), 

all of which are Municipal Corporations of the State of California, entered into by the parties on 

the 22"*̂  day of June, 2010, herein after referred to as "Original Agreemenf'. 

This Amendment to the Original Agreement is made with regard to the following 

recitals: 

A . Paragraph 19 on page 4 of the Original Agreement acknowledges that the 

parties understand that this Agreement may be modified only through a 

writing signed by all parties. 

B. The parties to the Original Agreement have agreed that additional funding 

is required to complete the I R W M P in accordance with new Department 

of Water Resources guidelines. 

C. On or about December 7, 2012, R M C Water and Environment 

(Consultant) submitted a budget augmentation for additional tasks and 

costs requested by the parties for the completion of work related to the 

Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP), which is attached 

as Attachment " B " . 

D. The parties to the Original Agreement have agreed that the City of 

Modesto wil l advance additional funding not to exceed $169,683 toward 

completion of the I R W M P , which includes a maximum of 2% of the cost 



of consultant services for out-of-pocket administrative costs. 

N O W , T H E R E F O R E , in consideration of this Amendment to Cost Sharing Agreement, 

and the mutual promises, covenants, and stipulations contained in the Original Agreement and 

this Amendment to Agreement, the parties agree as follows: 

1. The parties agree to each of the recitals set out above is factually true and 

correct. 

2. Paragraph 1 of the Original Agreement is deleted, and the following 

Paragraph 1 shall be substituted in its place: 

"Each of the parties shall ultimately contribute their percentage 

share of the cost of work proposed to be done by consultants as set 

forth in the document attached hereto as Attachment "1" to the 

Original Agreement and Attachment " A " to this First Amendment. 

In the event that other entities are made parties to this Agreement 

they wil l do so on condition that they pay a share of the I R W M P 

costs agreed upon by the previous parties to the Agreement." 

3. Paragraph 2 of the Original Agreement is deleted, and the following 

Paragraph 2 shall be substituted in its place: 

"The City of Modesto wi l l advance funding not to exceed 

$411,133 toward the completion of an I R W M P , which includes a 

maximum of 2% of the cost of consultant services for out-of-

pocket administrative costs." 

2 



4. Paragraph 3 of the Original Agreement is deleted, and the following 

Pai-agraph 3 shall be substituted in its place: 

"The parties agree to employ a consultant to undertake and 

complete the scope of services set forth in the documents attached 

hereto as Attachment "2" to the Original Agreement and 

Attachment " B " to this First Amendment. The parties further 

agree that the consultant shall be retained by means of the Original 

Agreement for Consultant Services attached hereto as Attachment 

"3" and Attachment " C " to this First Amendment, and also by 

means of the Amendment to Agreement for Consultant Services 

attached hereto as Attachment " D " . 

5. Pai-agraph 7 of the Original Agreement is deleted, and the following 

Paragraph 7 shall be substituted in its place: 

"In the event that monies remain following completion of the work 

by consultant(s) and ful l payment therefore, such monies shall be 

redistributed to the parties in accordance with their percentage in 

Attachment "1" to the Original Agreement and Attachment " A " to 

this First Amendment. 

6. Paragraph 8 of the Original Agreement is deleted, and the following 

Paragraph 8 shall be substituted in its place: 

"In the event that any Planning Grant monies are awarded toward 

the I R W M P effort, such monies shall be applied as recoverable 



costs to the I R W M P for each of the parties in accordance with their 

percentage share in Attachment "1" to the Original Agreement and 

Attachment " A " to this First Amendment." 

7. Paragraph 13 of the Original Agreement is deleted, and the following 

Paragraph 13 shall be substituted in its place: 

"The parties may terminate this contract upon mutual written 

agreement. In the event that they do so, and funds remain in 

Modesto's I R W M P account that was provided pursuant to this 

Agreement, such funds shall be redistributed to the parties in 

accordance with Attachment "1" to the Original Agreement and 

Attachment " A " to this First Amendment." 

8. Except as herein amended or modified, the provisions of the Original 

Agreement are expressly reaffiiTned and remain in ful l force and effect. 

4 



m WITNESS W H E R E O F , the Cities of Ceres, Hughson, Turlock, and Modesto 

authorize the execution of this Amendment to Cost Sharing Agreement to defray expenses 

associated with preparation of an Integrated Regional Water Management Plan, as evidenced by 

the signatures below: 

CITY OF C E R E S 

Date: By: 

Its: Citv Manager 

C I T Y OF M O D E S T O 

Date: By: 

Its: Citv Manager 

C I T Y OF H U G H S O N 

Date: By: 

Its: Citv Manager 

C I T Y OF T U R L O C K 

Date: By: 

Its: Citv Manager 

5 



A T T A C H M E N T "A 

T U R L O C K 20.0 % 

MODESTO 61.0 % 

CERES 12.0 % 

HUGHSON 7.0 % 

Note: Cost allocation: 

1. 20% of the cost shall be allocated equally among participating cities, and 

2. 80% of the cost shall be allocated in proportion to the sum of each city's F Y 2010/2011 
actual water and wastewater revenues divided by the sum of F Y 2010/2011 actual water 
and wastewater revenues for all participating cities. 

6 



ATTACHMENT " B ' 

December 7,2012 

Jim Alves 

Utility Planning & Projects Department 
City of Modesto 
1010 10* Street 
Modesto, CA 95354 

Subject: Request for Amendment to Contract for Consultant Services for 
the East Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water Management Plan 

Dear Jim: 

As we discussed earlier this week, R M C Water and Environment (RMC) is 
hereby foiTnally requesting a modification to our existing agreement with the City 
of Modesto (City) for preparation o f an Integrated Regional Water Management 
(IRWM) Plan for the East Stanislaus IRWM region. The existing agreement, and 
its associated scope of work, was based on the IRWM Guidelines that were 
available at the time of the contract execution on June 22, 2010. Since that time, 
the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) released their Guidelines 
for Proposition 84 & Proposition IE Integi-ated Regional Water Management (in 
August of 2010) and have more recently released their revised Integraled 
Regional Water Management Draft Giddelines (on November 30, 2012). Both the 
2010 Guidelines and the recently-released final revised guidelines have set forth 
new requirements for IRWM plans. We are therefore requesting that the 
contracted budget and schedule included in our June 22, 2010 agreement be 
revised to retlect changes in IRWM planning requirements as set forth by DWR 
in their 2010 Guidelines and draft 2012 Guidelines. 

The scope of work included in our 2010 agreement with the City includes two 
phases of work for completing the IRWM planning effort. Phase 1 includes 
establishing the regional water management group and preparing the Regional 
Acceptance Process (RAP) application. This phase of work was successfully 
completed, and the East Stanislaus IRWM region became a formally-accepted 
IRWM region in July of 2011, Phase II of the contracted scope of work includes 
formation of an IRWM plan development management group, solicitation and 
prioritization of projects for inclusion in the IRWM plan, and preparation of the 
plan itself Work has begun on this phase of work, and it is the Phase 11 scope of 
v/ork that needs to be modified to reflect the revised plan requirements that are 
described in DWR's draft revised guidelines. 

2001 North Main Street 
Suite 400 

Walnut Creek, CA 94596 
pli:925.627.410O 
fax:925.627.4101 

www.rmcwater.com 

Innovative Solutions for 

Water and the Environment 



December 7,2012 2 

At present, under the Phase II scope of services, R M C has woriced with the region to form the 
required governance committees (an IRWMP Steering Committee [SC] and Public Advisory 
Committee [PAC]), conducted multiple meetings regarding the IRWMP preparation (including two 
public workshops and muhiple progress, SC, and PAC meetings), developed a East Stanislaus IRWM 
plarming website as well as a project solicitation and management website, and worked with the PAC 
and SC to identify regional goals and objectives, identify and perform outreach to disadvantaged 
communities (DACs), develop a project prioritization methodology, solicit projects for inclusion in 
the IRWMP, and analyze and prioritize those projects. Additionally, R M C has begun preparation of 
multiple sections of the IRWMP, including required chapters describing the region, its governance 
organization and outreach, and its vision, goals and objectives for regional water management. 
Although some of the sections of the Plan have been started, none are entirely complete. In order to 
prepare an IRWMP to meet the November 2012 revised guidelines, R M C proposes amending the 
following tasks: 

• Task 5 - IRWMP Projects: Subtask 5.4, Assessment of Project Integration and Implementation, 
would be expanded to include new IRWMP requirements regarding project impacts and benefits, 
and preparation of plan appendices documenting the project solicitation and prioritization process. 

• Task 6 - IRWMP Preparation: This task includes preparation of all required IRWMP sections. To 
this end, this task has been expanded to ensure the incorporation of all new plan standard 
requirements. 

• Task 7 - Phase II Project Management: This task has been expanded to include seven planned SC 
and PAC meetings, and two public workshops, in addition to additional project management and 
coordination funding required due to the extended length of the project. 

Budget and Schedule 

We are requesting $151,502 in additional funding to complete the East Stanislaus I R W M Plan to comply 
with DWR's November 2012 revised guidelines. The attached table provides a detailed breakdown of 
this budget by task. We anticipate that, with this additional funding, the East Stanislaus IRWMP can be 
completed by May of 2013, providing for plan adoption prior to the required date for receipt of 
Proposition 84 Round 2 Implementation Grant funding (presently set as August 2013), should the region 
choose to pursue that opportunity. 

Thank you again for this opportunity to continue RMC's service to the City of Modesto and the East 
Stanislaus IRWM region. 

Sincerely, 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ f a ^ j ^ . ^ LL. 
David L . Richardson, P.E. 
Project Manager 

Lyndel Melton, P.E. 
Principal-in-Charge 

cc: Jack Bond, City of Modesto 





Wntur and Bivironmnn t Fee Estimate 
City of iviodesto 
East Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water Management Plan Contract Amendment 

1. The indiViduol hourly rales Include salary, overhead and ptakl 

2. aubcanKullantSi^ll be billed al actual cast plus 

3. OUicr direct cDEls (ODCs) such oa reproduction, delivery, mileoae (mles will be those allowed by current IRS nuidel-nej), sod trawel eiponses. will be billed ot actual cost pJus 10%. 

•I. RUC reserves Uie llQhl to ad,ust its hourly rote structure and ODC marlcjp at the beQinmng •( Uie calendar year for aC onQainQ contracts. 



CITY OF HUGHSON 
CITY COUNCIL 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-06 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUGHSON 
APPROVING THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO COST SHARING AGREEMENT 

TO DEFRAY EXPENSES ASSOCIATED WITH PREPARATION OF AN 
INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN AND 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN SAID DOCUMENT 

WHEREAS, the Cities of Hughson, Ceres, Turlock and Modesto have 

collectively agreed to share costs associated with development of an Integrated 

Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP) with a Cost Sharing Agreement 

signed on June 22, 2010; and 

WHEREAS, Phase I of the work toward completion of the Plan is 

complete with the formal acceptance of the East Stanislaus Integrated Water 

Management (IRWM) Region; and 

WHEREAS, Phase II is development of the IRWMP itself, which because 

of changing requirements by the Department of Water Resources, needs 

additional work outside the original scope of consultant RMC Water and 

Environmental; and 

WHEREAS, City of Modesto is administering the contract with consultant 

R M C Water and Environmental to accomplish the completion of the IRWMP; 

and 

WHEREAS, R M C has requested $151,502 to complete the work and 

staff is requesting an additional 10% for contingencies; and 

WHEREAS, City of Hughson's share of this cost is 7% based on 2011 

sewer and water utility revenues from the combined four cities; and 

Page 1 o f 2 
IRWMP Cost Share Amendment - Resolution 2013-06 



WHEREAS, the cities have agreed to pay City of IVIodesto a 2% 

administrative fee; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City 

of Hughson does hereby approve a First Amendment to the Cost Sharing 

Agreement to Defray Expenses Associated with the Preparation of an 

Integrated Regional Water Management Plan and authorizes the City Manager 

to sign said document. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Hughson City Council at a regular 

meeting thereof held on February 25, 2013, by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTENTIONS: 

ABSENT: 

MATT BEEKMAN, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

DOMINIQUE SPINALE, Deputy City Clerk 

IRWMP Cost Share Amendment - Resolution 2013-06 
Page 2 of 2 



 

 

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.2 
SECTION 6: NEW BUSINESS 

 
Meeting Date: February 25, 2013 
Presented By: Darin Gharat, Chief of Police Services 
Subject: Hughson Police Services 2012 Annual Report 
  
Approved: __________________________________ 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Review and approve the Police Services 2012 Annual Report. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Every year Hughson Police Services provides the City Council with a year-end 
report.  This report provides the case highlights, crime and gang statistics, and 
traffic activity summaries for 2012.   
 
 
 
 

 

 



Hughson Police Services  
 
 
 

2012 YEAR END REPORT 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 

 



Hughson Police Services  
 

 
Message from the Sheriff 
 
 
Law enforcement services for the 
City of Hughson are performed 
under a mutual contract with the 
Stanislaus County Sheriff's 
Department. Personnel assigned to 
Hughson Police Services perform 
Patrol, General Investigations, 
Traffic Enforcement, Crime 

Prevention and Business Office functions. A wide array of 
ancillary services, such as the SWAT Team, Dive Team, 
Bomb Team and other Administrative functions are also 
provided by the Sheriffs Operations Center, located on 
Hackett Rd. in the City of Modesto.  
 
“Our Department exists for no other purpose than to protect 
and serve our community.” 
 
  Sheriff Adam Christianson 
 
Message from the Chief 
 
“It is with great pride that the men and women 
 of Hughson Police Services provide to you this 
 year-end report for 2012. Our dedicated team 
 has worked closely with the citizens of the city 
 to make Hughson a safer place for all of its 
 residents.” 
 
- Darin Gharat, Chief of Police Services 

2 



Hughson Police Services  
 
 

 
 
 

HUGHSON POLICE SERVICE STAFF 
 
 

 CHIEF OF POLICE 
 SERGEANT 
 FIVE SWORN DEPUTIES 
 LEGAL CLERK 
 CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 

 
 

************************************************************************ 
 

PATROL DEPUTIES RESPONSES:   TOTALS 
 
 SUSPICIOUS PERSON/VEHICLE CALLS        ………………. 262 
 CALLS FOR SERVICE          ……………………………………. 4, 096 
 REPORTS WRITTEN         ……………………………………… 2,821 
 TRAFFIC STOPS          …………………………………………… 646 
 CITATIONS WRITTEN         ……………………………………. 392 
 TRAFFIC COLLISION INVESTIGATIONS       ……………… 35 
 ARREST ADULT           ………………………………………….. 113 
 ARREST JUVENILE          ………………………………………. 27 
 ALARM CALLS          ……………………………………………. 201 
 CODE ENFORMENT CALLS –Includes 8 tows/29 Parking Cites 256 

3 

 



Hughson Police Services  
 

CASE HIGHLIGHTS 
 
 
Hughson Police Services has met the challenge of crime by being visible 
and tenacious in focusing on known offenders.  Hughson Police Services 
works hand in hand with State/County Parole and Probation 
Departments as well as the community to ensure success. 
 
Since the hard economic times forced changes within our force we have 
strived to maintain our level of performance and meet our goal of 
serving the communities expectations.   
 
Hughson Police Services has continued to focus on our burglaries and 
thefts by being alert to known subjects of concern and following any 
leads of interest.  
 
Some case highlights throughout the year are as follows; 
 
 

• Two subjects arrested and booked on same case; a known gang 
member was arrested and booked for a drive-by shooting and 
warrant along with another subject for being in possession of 
drugs. 

 
• Deputies responded and assisted with a homicide case which 

resulted in two deceased subjects. 
 
• Deputies responded to call of fighting and a weapon; three 

subjects arrested and booked.  One subject for attempted murder.  
A weapon was confiscated.  

 
• Twelve calls of drug violations; the arrest of twelve subjects for 

felony drug charges ranging from possession, drug paraphernalia, 
transporting and selling.  

  
 

4 

 



Hughson Police Services  
 

CASE HIGHLIGHTS 
 
 
• Deputies responded to 34 calls of assault; 16 subject arrested and 

booked. 13 of these calls were domestic violence.    
 
• Deputies assisted Stanislaus County Fire Investigator with arson 

of private citizen’s vehicle.  
 
• Assisted Stanislaus County Probation and State Parole with the 

arrest of various parole/probation violators throughout the year. 
 
• Two felony calls of assaults with weapons other than guns or 

knives. Subjects arrested and booked.  
 
• Deputies located and arrested a wanted subject for false 

imprisonment and domestic violence restraining order issues.  
 

• Deputies responded to 123 disturbance calls from residents, 65 
calls of fighting and 12 calls of missing persons. 

 
 
 
Hughson Police Services is working diligently to suppress 
crime.  We work side by side with other local law enforcement 
agencies and also with the support of the community to control 
crime.  We maintain a vigil eye on our school grounds and 
students.  
 
Our goals have not changed; Protecting the community and 
neighborhoods.  We will utilize every available source to reach 
this goal.   Our commitment is to keep Hughson’s reputation as 
a safe and peaceful city a reality and not a goal. 

 

5 

 



Hughson Police Services  
 

PART 1 CRIME 
 

Annual Report Summary 
 
 Year 

Total 
2011 

Year 
Total 
2012 

Numerical 
Difference 

Percent 
Difference

Total CFS 3,822 4,096 274 +7.1% 
Felony Crimes 
Homicide 1 2 1 100% 
Assault with Deadly 
Weapon 2 3 1 +50% 
Rape 1 0 1 -100% 
Robbery 2 2 0 NC 
Burglary (total) 29 48 19 +65% 

Commercial 7 17 10 +143% 
Residential 9 21 12 +133% 

Vehicle 13 10 3 -23% 
Grand Theft 7 8 1 +14% 
Vehicle Theft 17 13 5 -29% 
Weapons Violation(not 
ADW) 3 5 2 +66% 
Child Molest/Incest, Etc 1 1 0 NC 
Kidnapping 0 1 1 100% 
Forgery/NSF 32 22 10 -31% 
Arson 0 1 1 100% 
Narcotics Violations 5 20 15 -300% 
Other Felonies 14 17 3 +21% 
Total Felonies 114 143 29 +25% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6 

 



Hughson Police Services  
 

GANG STATISTICS 
 
 

Annual Report Summary 
 

Criminal Gangs Year 
Total 
2011 

Year 
Total 
2012 

Numerical 
Difference 

Percent 
Difference

Total Activity 10 6 4 -40% 

 
Assaults 1 1 0 NC 
     
Drive by Shooting 1 1 0 NC 
     
Weapon Charges 1 2 1 +100% 

     
Graffiti 4 0 4 -400% 

     
Miscellaneous 3 2 1 -33.3% 
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

 
Gang activity was addressed accordingly.  Deputies have 
focused on any presence of suspected gang influence.  Deputies 
are also alert to any known subjects of concern.  

 

7 

 



Hughson Police Services  
 

TRAFFIC ACIVITY 
 

Annual Report Summary 
 
 
 Year 

Total 
2011 

Year 
Total 
2012 

Numerical 
Difference 

Percent 
Difference

Total Accidents 26 35 9 +35% 
************************************************************* 
Fatal Accidents 1 0 1 -100% 
Injury Accidents 4 8 4 100% 
Prop Damage/Non-Injury 15 18 3 +20% 
Hit and Run Accidents 4 9 5 +125% 
     

Total Drunk Driving 1 4 3 +300% 
Involved in Accidents 0 0 0 NC 
Driving Under Influence 1 4 3 +300% 
     

Citation Issued 306 392 86 +28% 
Moving Violations 129 182 53 +41% 
Non-Moving Violations 97 98 1 +1% 
Mechanical Violations 25 34 9 +36% 
Parking Violations 55 78 23 +42% 
     
     
     
     

 
Hughson Police have maintained the awareness campaign to address 
minor vehicle code violation with education rather than citation.  This 
has maintained the citizen complaints regarding speeding drivers. The 
assignment of a traffic deputy to our jurisdiction one day a week has 
enforced our awareness to this type of monitoring for greater safety of 
our residents. 
 

8 

 



Hughson Police Services  

9 

 
The men and women of Hughson Police Services are extremely proud and 
honored to serve the citizens of Hughson. As you can see from the previous 
year-end detail, our Part 1 crimes still reflect a safe city for all our residents.  
Your police department has worked very hard to keep crime reduced. Our 
Part 1 crimes are still well below the national per capita average. 
 
As part of our strategy for reducing violent crime and gang activity in our 
city, we have worked with your elected city council and city administration, 
by deploying an officer in the field to directly target these associated 
activities both in our neighborhoods and in our local schools. In addition to 
this, we brought back a part time code enforcement officer to deal with 
quality of life issues in our community. The addition of community leaders 
and volunteers who have created a vibrant neighborhood watch program in 
the city, has assisted us well.  
 
As your police chief, it has been my honor and privilege to serve all of you. 
All of us at Hughson Police Services is dedicated to keeping Hughson a safe 
and family oriented community. 
 
Darin Gharat 
Chief of Police Services 
City of Hughson 


	Agenda 02-25-2013.pdf
	AGENDA
	1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken):
	2. PRESENTATIONS:   None. 
	3. CONSENT CALENDAR:
	4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None.
	5. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING: None.
	6. NEW BUSINESS:
	7. CORRESPONDENCE: None.
	8. COMMENTS:
	9. CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING: 
	10. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION: 



	3.1 MINUTES 02-12-2013
	MINUTES
	1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken):
	2. PRESENTATIONS:  None.
	3. CONSENT CALENDAR:
	4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
	5. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING: None.
	6. NEW BUSINESS:
	7. CORRESPONDENCE: None.
	8. COMMENTS:
	9. CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING: None.
	10. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION: None.



	3.2 warrents 2-25-13.v1
	3.3 Oppose County Development SR
	3.3 OpposeRes2013-07 County Develo
	6.1 irwmp amend 1.v1
	6.2 2012 police servcs rpt
	6.2 2012 police services year end rpt

